New Email Message



From: Courtwright, Susan M,

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 12:30 PM

To: Smith, John M.

Subject: FW: Nominations Reports

Attachments: 07.21.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xls; 07.21.06 Nominations Pending.xls

From: Dunne, Dianna L.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 7:26 PM

To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.;
Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings,
Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.;
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.;
Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M.

Subject: Nominations Reports

Please find attached the comprehensive pending and confirmed nominations report and a report that has only pending nominations for
the week ending Friday, July 21, 2006. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. Regards, Dianna

The following nominations were confirmed this week:

Executive Calendar:

#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote

#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote

#7635, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by voice vote

#767, Martin Jackley to be U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota

#768, Brett Tolman to be U.S. Attorney for the District of Utah

#786, Sue Payton to be Assistant Secretary of the Air Force

#787, Charles McQueary to be Director of Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD

Dianna Dunne

Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20502

(202) 456-2092



Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress

(Nominations in Bold have been confirmed.)

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.)

(Nominations with an asterl k (*) have been referred to ‘more th

one Committee.)

~ Committes . , Position ; . _ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
Agnculture, Nutntion, & Fo try. Knight, Bruce L. Under Secretary, Marketmg and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06 29.06] 06.29.06 {
Dunn, Michael CFTC | 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy  |Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services  |06.15.06] 06.16.06
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06| 06.12.06
Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.06| 02.17.06 !03.14.06| 03.15.06 |05.12.06] 05.12.06
Rutherford, Boyd Kevin Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA 01.27.06/ 01.27.06 |03.14.06| 03.15.06 /05.12.06] 05.12.06
Buchanan, Gale A. Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05, 01.18.06 103.14.06| 03.15.06 |05.12.06] 05.12.06
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05{ 11.17.05 [03.14.06! 03.15.06 |05.12.06] 05.12.06
Christopherson, Charlei CFO, USDA 09.07.05| 09.08.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05] 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05 |11.10.05; 11.10.05
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.22.05| 07.01.05 |07.01.05; 07.01.05
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05) 05.25.05 |06.09.05| 06.30.05 106.30.05] 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05| 05.17.05 |[06.09.05| 06.30.05 06.30.05| 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05| 05.17.05 |06.09.05| 06.30.05 {06.30.05| 06.30.05
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05| 03.14.05 |04.06.05! 04.12.05 |04.27.05| 04.27.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA N/A 01.24.05 |04.27.05| 05.12.05 |07.21.05] 07.21.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp N/A 01.24.05 |04.27.05; 05.12.05 [07.21.05 07.21.05
Johanns, Michael O. |Secretary, USDA 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.06.05 |01.20.05| 01.20.05
Armed Services _ Stewart, Todd L. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06, 07.21.06
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06| 07.21.06
McQueary, Charles E. |Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.18.06; 07.20.06 |07.21.06| 07.21.06
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06| 06.29.06 |07.18.06
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06| 06.26.06 |{07.18.06
Conway-Welch, Colleen |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Laufinan, David H. 1G, Department of Defense 06.01.06| 06.05.06 |07.18.06
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06| 05.11.06 |07.18.06
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.06| 04.25.06 |07.18.06; 07.20.06 (07.21.06| 07.21.06
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |07.18.06
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A | NA N/A N/A
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |07.18.06!
D'Agostino, Thomas P.  |Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06] 01.27.06 | 02.15.06 , 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05| 01.18.06 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
Finley, James 1. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05] 12.20.05 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 [02.17.06, 02.17.06
. Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05] 12.13.05 | 02.15.06 | 06.27.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05] 09.22.05 |12.13.05] 12.19.05 | 04.07.06| 04.07.06




 Committee -  Name  Position _ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
(Recess Appomtment 08.02. 05) Flory, Peter A551stant Secretary of Defense DOD N/A 09.19.05
{Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) |Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD N/A 09.19.05 N/A N/A  [02.09.06; 02.09.06
Etter, Delores M. Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05 09.06.05 |10.25.05| 10.27.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05/ 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 10.27.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Winter, Donald C.  |Secretary of the Navy, DOD - 08.16.05| 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 10.27.05 |11.10.05, 11.10.05
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05! 07.28.05 |10.25.05| 10.27.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05] 06.29.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05 {07.29.05 07.29.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairrj06.29.05 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05
Bell, Phillip Jackson | Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05, 06.28.05 | 07.28.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05] 07.29.05
o Sega, Ronald M. ~|Under Secretary, Air Force, DOD 06.28.05. 06.28.05 | 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Grimes, John G. Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.051 06.16.05 |07.28.05] 10.27.05 |10.28.05, 10.28.05
Anderson, William C. |Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05, 05.26.05 107.28.05| 10.27.05 {10.28.05; 10.28.05
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05] 05.17.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |07.29.05 07.29.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) |Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05| 05.16.05 |06.29.05] 07.29.05 | NA NA
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05| 06.30.05
Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD  [04.01.05, 04.04.05 |04.21.05} 05.25.05 {05.26.05] 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05| 04.07.05 | 04.19.05| 07.29.05 {04.06.06] 04.06.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05, 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |{Skinner, Samuel Knox |Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) {Newton, Lloyd Warren |Member, BRAC NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05) 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05; 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
{Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC 03.15.05| 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05] 03.04.05 }03.15.05] 03.17.05 NA NA
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.15.05| 03.17.05 |05.12.05| 05.12.05
Carr, James William  |Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 103.17.05| 03.17.05
Dennison, George M. |Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 {03.17.05] 03.17.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 103.17.05{ 03.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  |Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 07.28.05 | N/A N/A
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 102.15.05 | 02.17.05 {02.17.05] 02.17.05
. . L
Bankm Housmg and  Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06, 07.21.06
. _ Padilla, Christopher A. |Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06, 07.13.06
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06; 06.29.06 |07.12.06!
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06, 06.29.06 |07.12.06
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 |07.12.06
Grandmaison, J. Joseph |Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06; 06.26.06 |07.12.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |07.12.06
Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06] 05.18.06 | 06.08.06| 06.14.06 [06.19.06] 06.19.06




. Committee . Name - . Position _ Intent Nominated = Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed !
Casey, Kathy Commissioner, SEC 05.18.06] 05.18.06 | 06.08.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06] 06.15.06
Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06] 05.02.06 |06.08.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06| 06.15.06
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06] 04.27.06 |06.08.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06; 06.15.06
Cox, John W, CFO, HUD 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06| 02.14.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |{06.22.06, 06.22.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.16.06
Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |05.16.06] 05.25.06 105.26.06; 05.26.06
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06] 01.31.06 |02.14.06| 02.16.06 02.17.06] 02.17.06
Warsh, Kevin Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06] 01.27.06 |02.14.06| 02.16.06 [02.17.06! 02.17.06
Kroszner, Randall Scott{ Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06] 01.27.06 |02.14.06| 02.16.06 |02.17.06 02.17.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06; 01.18.06 03.14.06| 06.29.06
o __ |Couch, Robert M. |President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD ~ 101.04.06| 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06! 06.15.06
Bernanke, Ben S. Chalrman Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 |11.15.05| 11.16.05 |01.31.06| 01.31.06
Bernanke, Ben S, Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05| 11.01.05 |11.15.05| 11.16.05 [01.31.06] 01.31.06
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 09.29.05| 09.29.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 [11.07.05] 11.07.05
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05) 09.22.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 [11.04.05] 11.04.05
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05/ 09.22.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 {11.04.05, 11.04.05
Cabrera, Orlando J. | Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD 08.19.05] 09.06.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 111.04.05| 11.04.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade DOC 07.29.05; 07.29.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
(Withdrawn on 09.19.05)  |Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |09.20.05 N/A N/A N/A
Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |09.20.05] 09.29.05 |10.07.05; 10.07.05
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05| 07.27.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 12/27/2012) (Reapp.) N/A 07.25.05 |07.26.05] 07.28.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
| Gruenberg, Martin | Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05/ 07.22.05 107.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 [07.29.05; 07.29.05
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05; 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05) 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
Williams, Darlene F. | Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05; 07.25.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05, 07.12.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury N/A 06.29.05 |09.20.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05/ 10.07.05
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
McCormick, David H. |Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.15.05] 09.29.05 |10.07.05/ 10.07.05
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05, 06.28.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05! 10.07.05
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05; 06.30.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05, 07.29.05
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |09.15.05] 09.29.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years |06.06.05] 06.06.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 07.29.05{ 07.29.05
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05; 05.09.05 |10.25.05} 11.03.05 |11.07.05, 11.07.05
(Withdrawn on 06.06.05)  |Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05] 05.25.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
o Montgomery, Brian D. |Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05, 04.25.05 |05.25.05| 06.09.05 |06.13.05| 06.13.05
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05] 04.27.05 | 05.25.05| 06.09.05 [06.15.05 06.15.05
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05] 02.28.05 ]07.26.05; 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
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01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 04.15.05 104.15.05| 04.15.05
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05 01.25.05 103.01.05' 03.09.05 |03.16.05| 03.16.05
Budget _ McMillin, Stephen S. | Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06
I*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06] 04.27.06 |05.11.06] 05.23.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
1
Commerce, Science,and  Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06] 07.21.06
 Transportation _ Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06/ 07.13.06
- |Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovemmental Affairs, DOC  106.29.06] 06.29.06 | L o B o
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06) 06.28.06
. B _{Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcastng 06.20.06, 06.26.06 - b L
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06| 06.26.06
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06| 06.26.06
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06] 06.06.06 ]
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06) 06.05.06
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06) 06.05.06
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06/ 05.16.06 | 06.08.06 | 07.19.06 =
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06; 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
~ Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  05.01.06] 05.01.06
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06] 04.25.06
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06] 02.27.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06] 02.10.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06 .
McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06] 02.06.06 |03.09.06] 03.16.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06] 01.25.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06; 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06/ 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
(Withdrawn on 03.27.06)  |Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06| 01.18.06 |02.07.06] N/A N/A N/A
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |03.16.06| 03.16.06
Tate, Deborah Taylor |Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05; 11.09.05 |12.13.05| 12.13.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
Copps, Michael Joseph |Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05; 11.09.05 |12.13.05] 12.13.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05| 09.29.05 |11.14.05! 11.17.05 {12.17.05| 12.17.0%
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05! 09.13.05 | 11.01.05] 11.02.05 |11.04.05, 11.04.05
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05] 07.28.05 |11.01.05| 11.02.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.051 07.28.05 |11.14.05} 11.17.05 }12.17.05| 12.17.05
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05 07.12.05 N/A 07.21.05 107.22.05| 07.22.05




~ Committee . Nawe Peson _  Intent Nomnated Hearing Reporied Floor Confirmed]
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |10.07.05/ 10.07.05
Jeffrey, William Alan |Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05, 05.25.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |07.22.05! 07.22.05
Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.05 05.25.05 |06.16.05] 06.23.05 [06.30.05] 06.30.05
*Hawley, Edmund S.  |Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05; 05.19.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05| 05.09.05 |[05.18.05| 06.23.05 [07.22.05/ 07.22.05
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. | Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05) 04.14.05 |04.26.05| 04.27.05 {04.28.05| 04.28.05
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05] 04.06.05 |04.26.05| 04.27.05 |05.11.05; 05.11.05
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05, 04.04.05 |05.18.05] 06.23.05 |07.22.05| 07.22.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |Connors, Ellen Engleman | Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05| 04.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
__ |Rosenker, Mark V. Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05/ 04.04.05 |11.01.05] 11.02.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Boardman, Joseph H. |Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05, 03.17.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 104.28.05| 04.28.05
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05] 03.14.05 |04.12.05| 04.13.05 [04.13.05! 04.13.05
L _|Nord, Nancy Ann |Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term frgr_n 10.27.05 02.28.05| 02.28.05 |04.12.05] 04.27.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10. 26.05 02.28.05| 02.28.05 | 04.12.05| 04.27.05 |04.28.05] 04.28.05
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05| 02.28.05 |04.12.05; 04.27.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05, 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Gutierrez, Carlos M. |Secretary, DOC 01.04.05| 01.04.05 {01.05.05| 01.06.05 [01.24.05! 01.24.05
Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06/ 07.21.06
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.20.06
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC 06.09.06; 06.12.06 06.28.06| 07.12.06 |07.14.06| 07.14.06
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06| 05.16.06 |07.20.06
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol 05.03.06, 05.03.06 |07.20.06
N Kempthorne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06) 04.24.06 |05.04.06| 05.10.06 {05.26.06] 05.26.06
i Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06, 03.07.06 | 06.08.06| 06.21.06 [07.14.06] 07.14.06
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06| 03.07.06 |06.08.06| 06.21.06 |07.14.06] 07.14.06
i L Spurgeon, Dennis R. | Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |03.09.06| 03.15.06 [03.27.06/ 03.27.06
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE N/A 12.13.05 }03.09.06| 03.15.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05] 11.18.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06
Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05/ 09.08.05 |11.10.05] 11.16.05 {05.26.06; 05.26.06
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05| 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.16.05 {12.17.05/ 12.17.05
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05! 05.17.05 |07.12.05| 07.21.05 107.29.05] 07.29.05
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05] 05.11.05 |07.14.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05, 07.22.05
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 |07.12.05] 07.21.05 107.28.05| 07.28.05
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.05; 05.09.05 |07.14.05) 07.21.05 {12.21.05; 12.21.05
Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05| 04.14.05 |{07.12.05| 07.21.05 |07.28.05! 07.28.05
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05] 03.04.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |06.15.05] 06.15.05
) o Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05; 02.28.05 |03.09.05| 03.16.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn |Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 |03.09.05| 03.16.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Bodman, Samuel W.  |Secretary, DOE 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.19.05| 01.26.05 {01.31.05] 01.31.05
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|
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06] 07.18.06 ;
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06| 07.18.06
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 106.20.06| 06.26.06 -
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06] 06.26.06
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06) 04.27.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  103.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06! 03.07.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06] 02.27.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06
Gulliford, James B. Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA 01.17.05| 01.18.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06 {06.29.06/ 06.29.06
DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA 12.21.05| 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06| 03.03.06
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |02.08.06, 02.15.06 [03.03.06] 03.03.06
Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06] 03.03.06
Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17.05] 11.17.05 |02.08.06, 02.15.06 [03.03.06/ 03.03.06
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 [03.03.06/ 03.03.06
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06, 03.03.06
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05] 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 11.17.05] 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05] 10.06.05 |02.08.06] 02.15.06 {02.16.06] 02.16.06
Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05| 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 |10.07.05; 10.07.065
Baruah, Santanu K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05] 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 |12.17.05) 12.17.05
McGaffigan, Edward |Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 |09.22.05! 10.06.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA  07.28.05, 07.28.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05| 07.18.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05 06.28.05 |07.14.05| 07.20.05 [12.17.05] 12.17.05
Nakayama, Granta Y. |Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 ]07.14.05] 07.20.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05| 06.06.05 |07.14.05| 07.20.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05] 03.17.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05; 02.14.05 |04.20.05| 05.23.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05, 02.14.05 |04.20.05| 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05| 02.08.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 [04.27.05] 04.27.05
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05} 01.24.05 | 04.06.05| 04.13.05 |04.27.05| 04.27.05
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05, 01.24.05 | 04.06.05| 04.13.05 |04.27.05| 04.27.05
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |05.12.05| 05.12.05
(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) | Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05)  |Konetzni, Albert Henry |Member, NRC 01.04.05| 01.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Fmance Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06, 06.19.06 |06.27.06| 06.28.06 {06.28.06| 06.28.06
Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06, 05.09.06 |07.13.06
Cherecwich, Paul Meniber, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
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Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06; 05.01.06
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Wince-Smith, Deborah |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06/ 05.01.06
Schwab, Susan USTR, EOP 04.18.06, 05.03.06 |05.16.06! 05.22.06 :06.08.06] 06.08.06
Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06) 01.31.06 |04.05.06| 05.18.06 |{05.26.06| 05.26.06
Crowder, Richard T. |Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05] 11.17.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 |12.17.05, 12.17.05
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05) 11.17.05
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05, 11.10.05 {12.14.05] 12.16.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |{Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05; 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05; 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  !Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05; 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 111.03.05)  11.07.05 N/A N/A | NA N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospiial Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sehwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP N/A 11.02.05 N/A 11.10.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP N/A 10.06.05 | 10.18.05] 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury N/A 10.06.05 | 12.14.05| 12.16.05 [12.17.05] 12.17.05
Bohigian, David Steele | Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC N/A 10.06.05 | 12.14.05| 12.16.05 {12.17.05] 12.17.05
Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP 09.13.05! 09.15.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court N/A 09.06.05 |10.18.05] 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05| 09.06.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05; 09.06.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05] 07.29.05 | 10.18.05] 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. | Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05] 07.18.05 |12.14.05| 12.19.05 {12.21.05] 12.21.05
~ |Fromer, Kevin L. Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05| 06.06.05 | 07.20.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
(Withdrawn on 10.07.05)  |Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05; 05.26.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05, 06.29.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.051 04.27.05 |05.24.05! 07.29.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05; 05.26.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 {07.29.05] 07.29.05
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05, 05.16.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05, 04.25.05 ]05.24.05 07.20.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05] 04.13.05 |04.21.05| 04.26.05 {04.29.05| 04.29.05
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05| 04.19.05 ]05.24.05| 07.20.05 {07.22.05| 07.22.05
~ Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05] 04.06.05 |05.24.05| 07.29.05 107.29.05] 07.29.05
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. |Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 |05.24.05, 07.20.05 [07.22.05] 07.22.05
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 04.13.05 {06.08.05| 06.08.05
Damelin, Harold I1G, Treasury 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 {03.17.05| 03.17.05
Wagner, Raymond T. |Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 [03.16.05] 03.16.05
Brown, Jeffrey Robert |Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |12.14.05
i - | Leavitt, Michael O.  |Secretary, HHS 01.04.05| 01.04.05 [01.19.05| 01.25.05 |01.26.05| 01.26.05
[ForeignRelations ~ Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06] 07.21.06
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Qurisman, Mary Martin | Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06| 07.21.06
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus o 07.20.06; 07.21.06
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06; 07.18.06
B Dybul, Mark __|Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally ~ 107.17.06| 07.18.06 o

Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06] 07.13.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06) 07.12.06

o Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06;) 07.12.06

| Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06, 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06

) Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African DevelopmentFund 07.11.06/ 07.12.06 B
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov: Asian Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06] 07.12.06

- Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06; 07.13.06
Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06| 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06! 06.29.06
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |06.28.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06; 06.29.06
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06] 06.06.06
Blake, Robert O. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06; 05.25.06 |06.15.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06] 05.23.06 | 06.28.06
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06] 05.23.06 |06.22.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06| 06.29.06
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06] 06.29.06
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06/ 05.11.06 |06.28.06| 06.29.06 {06.29.06] 06.29.06
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06; 05.11.06 |07.17.06
Symington, W. Stuart |Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06| 05.08.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06 }{05.12.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06
Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06, 05.01.06 |05.17.06]| 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06] 04.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 {05.26.06; 05.26.06
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06) 04.25.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
Jacobson, Tracey Ann |Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06! 05.26.06
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.24.06| 06.29.06 {06.29.06 06.29.06
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |05.12.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06

- Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06, 04.24.06 |05.03.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06 05.26.06
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06, 04.24.06 |06.19.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06! 06.29.06

- Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06] 04.24.06 }05.12.06| 05.23.06 |105.26.06] 05.26.06

- Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06| 04.06.06 |05.17.06 05.23.06 [05.26.06! 05.26.06
Williamson, John Clint | Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.24.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06] 06.29.06
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 106.29.06| 06.29.06
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.06| 04.05.06 05.10.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06; 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 06.29.06
Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06/ 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
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Kirby, Michael Ambassador to the Repubhc of Moldova, State o 03 16.06| 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State " 103.15.06] 03.15.06 |04.06.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06/ 03.13.06 |06.19.06| 06.29.06 06.29.06] 06.29.06
Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN 03.07.06; 03.15.06 |03.28.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Ranneberger, Michael E| Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 |06.25.06| 06.29.06
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |05.03.06] 05.23.06 {05.26.06] 05.26.06
Staples, George McDadi Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06/ 03.02.06 |03.28.06| 05.10.06 |05.19.06] 05.19.06
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State N/A 02.10.06
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
- __|Hogan,Nadina ~ |Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation I WA | 021006 | 44
Gray, C. Boyden Representatlve to the European Union, State N/A 02.10.06
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06, 02.08.06 |03.28.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
S _|Chellaraj, Rajkumar | Assistant Secretary, Administration, B ~|01.24.06] 01.25.06 |03.28.06] 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Tobias, Randall Adrnlmstrator USAID 01.19.06] 02.17.06 |03.07.06| 03.14.06 |03.29.06| 03.29.06
Bernanke, Ben S, U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05| 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
Boucher, Richard A. | Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05 01.18.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06; 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 {02.16.06] 02.16.06
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06] 01.25.06 | 03.08.06| 03.14.06 [03.16.06] 03.16.06
o Miller, Richard T.  |U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06] 01.25.06 |03.08.06; 03.14.06 |03.16.06! 03.16.06
Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Al Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06] 01.18.06 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06| 01.18.06 |01.25.06| 03.14.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06| 01.18.06 |03.08.06| 03.14.06 ]03.16.06] 03.16.06
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06] 01.18.06 |02.02.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.03] 12.13.05 [02.02.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, CFO, State _111.21.05) 12.13.05 101.19.06]| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06 |
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05; 12.13.05 |01.19.06| 02.15.06 {02.16.06] 02.16.06
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State N/A 11.18.05 N/A 02.15.06 {02.16.06, 02.16.06
S |Michalak, Michael U.S. Senjor Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05] 11.18.05 |01.31.06| 02.15.06 102.16.06/ 02.16.06
McMurray, Claudia A. |Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05; 11.17.05 {01.19.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 |11.18.05! 11.18.05
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05/ 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05; 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 105.26.06| 05.26.06
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05| 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06
Sanderson, Janet Ann |Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05] 11.09.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Kenney, Kristie Anne | Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05] 11.07.05 |01.31.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.05] 11.07.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06! 02.16.06
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05| 11.01.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05] 11.01.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic of Iceland, State 10.27.05] 10.28.05 |11.09.05| 11.18.05 {11.18.05| 11.18.05
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05; 10.28.05 |11.09.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05; 10.28.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
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L Ware, Marilyn Amb. to the Republic of Finland, State 10.26.05] 10.26.05 |11.09.05| 12.14.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 |02.08.06 02.15.06 [02.16.06/ 02.16.06
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.051 10.26.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
i - Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05] 10.19.05 N/A 10.25.05 |11.10.05, 11.10.05
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.051 10.17.05
Schlicher, Ronald L. |Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05) 10.17.05 {11.09.05| 11.18.05 {11.18.05{ 11.18.05
L Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 |11.08.05| 11.18.05 {11.18.05/ 11.18.05
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05| 10.17.05 |11.08.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 '10.06.05 | 10.25.05| 11.02.05 {11.04.05| 11.04.05
- |McCaw, Susan ___|Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State 10.05.05| 10.06.05 |10.20.05] 10.25.05 110.28.05| 10.28.05
Taubman, Nicholas F. |Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.05; 10.06.05 |10.20.05] 10.25.05 {10.28.05] 10.28.05
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05] 09.29.05 N/A N/A  109.30.05| 09.30.05
o Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth |Member, Brd of Directors, African Develop}nem Foundation 09.27.05] 09.28.05 N/A 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 |10.19.05} 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05| 09.22.05 |10.20.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05/ 10.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) !Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
Avrietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05/ 09.15.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Martinez, Carmen M. |Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05| 09.13.05 | 10.06.05| 10.25.05 !10.28.05; 10.28.05
*Gambatesa, Donald A.|Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05, 09.13.05 |10.06.05| 11.02.05 {12.17.05] 12.17.05
Vershbow, Alexander RjAmb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05] 09.06.05 109.22.05| 10.05.05 110.07.05] 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05; 09.06.05 |10.25.05
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05| 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 10.28.05| 10.28.05
Shannon, Thomas A. |Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05| 09.06.05 |{09.21.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05| 09.06.05 |09.21.05| 10.05.05 |{10.07.05| 10.07.05
Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation |08.11.05] 09.19.05 ]09.27.05} 10.05.05 ;10.07.05| 10.07.05
Schafer, Jacqueline E. |Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05] 09.06.05 |09.30.05! 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
(Withdrawn on 10.17.05) |McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05] 09.06.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05 07.29.05 N/A 10.05.05 110.07.05, 10.07.05
Rooney, Lawrence F. |Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05] 07.29.05 109.19.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05{ 10.07.05
MecCormick, William | Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05; 07.28.05 |09.22.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05] 10.07.05
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.20.05| 11.02.05 }02.08.06] 02.08.06
Lowenkron, Barry F. | Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05| 07.27.05 |09.19.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05! 10.07.05
Ricciardone, Francis J. | Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05, 07.25.05 ]07.27.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05] 07.25.05 |07.27.05) 07.29.05 |07.29.05! 07.29.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06)  |Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05! 07.25.05 109.19.05| 10.25.05 !
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05] 07.25.05 [10.06.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 [07.29.05| 07.29.05
Timken, William Roberi Amb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05| 07.20.05 07.27.05} 07.29.05 |07.29.05, 07.29.05
Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05| 07.12.05 | 10.26.05| 11.02.05 {11.04.05] 11.04.05
Herbold, Patricia L.  |Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05| 07.12.05 {09.22.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
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Langdale, Mark Amb to the Repubhc of Costa Rlca State 06 30.05, 06.30.05 |09.21.05 | 10.05.05 {10.07.05, 10.07.05
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, Affican Affairs, State 06.30.05] 06.30.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05! 07.29.05
Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05| 06.29.05 107.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05; 07.29.05
- Mosbacher, Robert A. |President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05, 06.29.05 |09.08.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05; 10.07.05
Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05] 06.29.05 |07.18.05} 07.26.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State  [06.28.05] 06.28.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Milovanovic, Gillian A. |Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05, 06.28.05 |07.18.05| 07.26.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
i i __|Hill, Kent R. Assistant Administrator, Global Health, USAID 06.23.05| 06.23.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United ngdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland,|06.09.05] 06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05/ 06.30.05
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05| 06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 06.30.05| 06.30.05
_ |Crumpton, Henry _|Coordinator, Counterterrorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.05| 06.09.05 ]07.14.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgarla State 06.03.05| 06.06.05 | 06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05| 06.30.05
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05| 06.06.05 |09.21.05 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Peterson, Katherine H. |Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05] 06.06.05 | 07.21.05; 07.26.05 ]07.29.05] 07.29.05
Yovanovitch, Marie L. |Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05| 06.06.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05] 06.30.05
Eastham, Alan Walter |Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05] 06.06.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.051 07.29.05
o Schulte, Gregory L. |U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 |06.15.05]| 06.22.05 106.24.05| 06.24.05
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.15.05] 06.22.05 [06.24.05| 06.24.05
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State  [05.26.05 05.26.05 [ 06.15.05| 06.22.05 106.24.05] 06.24.05
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05] 05.25.05 | 09.08.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05, 10.07.05
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05| 05.17.05 |05.24.05; 05.26.05 {05.26.05] 05.26.05
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05, 05.17.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 105.26.05{ 05.26.05
i Dinger, Larry Miles | Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Naury, | | |
Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat;05.13.05] 05.16.05 | 06.21.05] 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Nuland, Victeria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |05.24.05 05.26.05 {05.26.05] 05.26.05
L Hess, Michael E. | Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict,
and Humanitarian Response USAID 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05| 06.24.05
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |05.25.05, 05.26.05 |05.26.05, 05.26.05
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05; 05.16.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 {06.16.05| 06.16.05
McCulley, Terence P. |Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 06.16.05{ 06.16.05
Bridgewater, Pamela |Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05] 05.11.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
Eaton, William Allan |Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05, 05.11.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05| 05.11.05 |06.09.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05 07.29.05
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05] 05.09.05 | 06.07.05| 06.15.05 06.16.05] 06.16.05
o Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State 05.06.05| 05.09.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 [05.26.05 05.26.05
Dieter, Robert Johann |Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05| 05.09.05 {05.25.05! 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05! 05.09.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05, 04.28.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 06.16.05! 06.16.05 |
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05] 04.28.05 |06.09.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05 06.16.05 |
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |06.09.05] 06.15.05 106.16.05] 06.16.05
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L . 04.27.05, 04.27.05 05.25.05! 05.26.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Mussomeli, Joseph A. |Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05, 04.28.05 |06.21.05, 06.22.05 {06.24.05 06.24.05
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05, 04.28.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
- _ |Bordonaro, Molly H. | Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05| 06.16.05
Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05] 04.25.05 |09.08.05| 09.22.05 [09.22.05| 09.22.05
Pierce, Roger Dwayne |Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05; 04.25.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 {06.16.05| 06.16.05
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05] 04.14.05 |05.24.05] 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05, 04.14.05 106.21.05] 06.22.05 {06.24.05| 06.24.05
Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05| 04.14.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
McCormack, Sean Ian |Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, State 03.24.05] 04.04.05 |05.26.05, 05.26.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Retumed to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05; 03.17.05 |04.11.05) 05.12.05 | N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 |04.11.05] 05.12.05 | N/A N/A
Powell, Dina Habib Assistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State 03.14.05! 04.28.05 |05.26.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05) 06.29.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State  [03.11.05] 03.14.05 ]04.13.05| 05.26.05 [05.26.05| 05.26.05
Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05] 03.08.05 |04.13.05] 04.28.05 [04.28.05| 04.28.05
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. |U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05] 03.04.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Hanley, Christopher J. |Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05| 02.28.05 N/A 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.11.05] 03.15.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.11.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05! 02.14.05 |03.11.05| 03.15.05 {03.15.05] 04.06.05
(Withdrawn on 11.01.05)  |Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05, 02.14.05
Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State 02.10.05/ 02.10.05 |02.15.05| 02.15.05 [02.16.05| 02.16.05
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05; 03.17.05
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05] 01.24.05 {03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.16.05] 03.16.05
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05, 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 |06.16.05, 06.16.05
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05, 01.24.05
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 106.16.05] 06.16.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05
Krongard, Howard J. !IG, State 01.24.05' 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 [04.13.05] 04.27.05
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05/ 01.04.05 |1.18-19.05 | 01.20.05 |01.26.05! 01.26.05
HELP  Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06] 07.21.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06| 07.18.06
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
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o L Deshler Donald Natmnal Instxtute for theracy Adv1sory Board o 06.27.06| 06.28.06 } L

Enrlquez Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06 :
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06; 06.28.06 ]
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06 ! ~
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06| 06.26.06 |
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06, 06.26.06
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06; 06.26.06 ;
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06 E

o |Benbow, Camilla __|National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06 B o i
Bruer John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06 }
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |

L ~ | Griffiths, Jose Marie | National Science Board, NSF 106.15.06) 06.16.06 |

Hess, Karl National Science Board NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F.  |National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06 - B N
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06! 06.16.06 ) i )
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06 B
Piccolomini, Manfredi  |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06| 05.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06 N
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06] 05.08.06 N/A 07.19.06
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06; 05.05.06
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06| 05.05.06
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06/ 05.05.06
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06| 05.05.06
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06] 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06! 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06] 03.27.06
Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
von Eshenbach, Andrew  |Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06] 03.15.06
Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06; 03.13.06 N/A 05.17.06 105.19.06| 05.19.06
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06; 03.13.06 N/A 06.28.06 106.29.06; 06.29.06
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103.07.06| 03.07.06 N/A \ 05.17.06 |05.19. 06\ 05.19.06
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 i . ‘
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 “
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 i
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service N/A 02.10.06
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A 02.10.06
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL. 01.30.06; 01.31.06
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 12.21.05; 12.21.05 N/A 05.17.06 |05.19.06] 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Goldsmith, Stephen ~ |Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS - 112.19.05| 122005 | | | b
Clark, Michell C. Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05] 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 {03.13.06] 03.13.06
Radice, Anne-Imelda ’D1rect0r Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Kirsanow, Peter N.  |Member, National Labor Relations Board [11.15.05; 11.17.05 | R
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05] 10.06.05
Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 09.29.05, 10.06.05 N/A | 03.08.06 103.13.06! 03.13.06
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05/ 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05! 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06! 03.13.06
(Withdrawn on 01.18.06)  [Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05; 10.17.05 NA | NA NA | NA |
Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05| 09.28.05 N/A 05.17.06 105.19.06/ 05.19.06
Thompson, Horace A. |[Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05| 09.28.05 N/A 05.17.06 |05.19.06, 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board L N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05| 09.15.05 |01.31.06| 03.08.06
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05| 09.15.05 |01.31.06] 03.08.06 03.13.06| 03.13.06
B Hofflund, Mark Member, National Council on the Arts o 07.29.05; 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05| 10.21.05
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportumty Commission (Reapp.) N/A 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05] 10.21.05
Griffin, Christine M. |Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05| 07.28.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05| 10.21.05
{Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  [Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 | N/A | 10.19.05 | N/A N/A
Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05, 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 [10.21.05) 10.21.05
Ashworth, Sandra F. |Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05] 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05 10.21.05
Cellucei, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05{ 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05 10.21.05
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05! 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05| 10.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05, 07.21.05
Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05; 07.18.05 N/A 11.18.05 112.17.05| 12.17.05
{(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05] 06.29.05
Agwunobi, John O. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 112.17.05] 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05; 06.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05] 06.29.05 N/A 07.27.05 07.28.05| 07.28.05
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05] 06.23.05 N/A 12.14.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
L Johnson, Henry Louis |Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05| 06.06.05 N/A 07.27.05 {07.28.05| 07.28.05
Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05, 05.25.05 N/A 07.21.05 107.22.05| 07.22.05
Luce, Tom lAssistant Secretary, Planning, Eval., and Policy Develop., Education IOS.Z0.0SI 05.23.05 1 N/A 06.29.05 106.30.05/ 06.30.05
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~ Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05 ,O§ 23954 1 N/A 03.08.06 N
*Ciccolella, Charles S. |Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05{ 05.17.05 N/A 07.29.05 |07.29.05! 07.29.05
Sullivan, Kevin F. Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05, 04.28.05 N/A 07.27.05 [07.28.05| 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05, 04.27.05
Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05] 04.15.05 N/A | 05.18.05 |05.26.05 05.26.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05] 04.04.05
_ (Withdrawn on 04.06.06)  |Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A |
Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05] 03.14.05 N/A 05.25.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05
Crawford, Lester M. | Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05{ 02.15.05 | 03.17.05] 06.20.05 [07.18.05| 07.18.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) | *Flippen, Edward L. |IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services ~ ]01.24.05, 02.10.05 |03.09.05| 03.09.05 | N/A | N/A |
Ruch, Charles P. Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater
Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 105.26.05 05.26.05
- Meisburg, Ronald E. Member, National Labor Relations Board (Withdrawn) 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A NA | NA | NA
Perdue, George Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05{ 01.24.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06/ 03.13.06
| Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05, 01.24.05 N/A 07.27.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 07.27.05 107.28.05, 07.28.05
Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05) 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 105.26.05 05.26.05
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
Greene, A. Wilson Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.10.05] 02.10.05 {02.14.05| 02.14.05
Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05) 01.24.05 [02.10.05] 02.10.05 [02.14.05| 02.14.05
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.06.05 {01.20.05| 01.20.05
Homeland Securityand ~ McMillin, Stephen S. _ |Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06/ 06.12.06 |07.13.06
. Governmental Affairs ~ Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06] 06.06.06
Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna | Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06, 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06] 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06] 05.09.06 |06.28.06
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06] 04.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.22.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06] 04.24.06 |06.20.06
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06| 04.06.06 |05.24.06] 05.25.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.22.06) 05.25.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06, 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06| 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Cusick, Robert 1. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.18.06| 05.22.06 05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |05.08.06] 05.22.06 [05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06] 01.25.06
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05] 11.10.05 {03.31.06; 05.02.06 |05.12.06] 05.12.06
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court N/A 11.09.05
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05] 11.07.05 |03.31.06| 05.02.06
*Gambatesa, Donald A.|Inspector General, USAID N/A N/A N/A 12.14.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
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110.21.05| 10.21.05 [12.08.05| 12.15.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs N/A 10.18.05 N/A 11.07.05 [11.10.05 11.10.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05. 07.14.05 |12.08.05
Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS ~107.13.05] 07.14.05 | 09.15.05} 09.22.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS ~]06.29.05] 06.29.05 | 09.15.05| 10.07.05
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05] 06.28.05 |03.01.06| 03.29.06 [03.31.06] 03.31.06
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05! 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 {10.07.05] 10.07.05
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05| 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 12.15.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals N/A 06.06.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
B *Hawley, Edmund S. | Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS  105.06.05{ 05.19.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 104 28.05 04.28.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05| -04.04.05 |05.19.05] 05.25.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
S Springer, Linda M. | Director, OPM - 03.18.05] 04.04.05 106.15.05] 06.22.05 06.24.05| 06.24.05
Combs, Linda M. | Controller, Fed. Finan. Management 'OMB, EOP 02.28.05| 02.28.05 |05.25.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05] 02.18.05 }03.09.05| 03.09.05 |03.10.05] 03.10.05
Anderson, Jennifer M.  |Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |06.15.05] 06.22.05 106.24.05 06.24.05
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn|Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |09.13.05] 09.22.05 {10.07.05] 10.07.05
___ |Kramer, A. Noel Anketell | Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals L 02.14.05! 02.14.05 106.15.05, 06.22.05 106.24.05| 06.24.05
Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05] 01.31.05 |02.02.05| 02.07.05 |02.15.05] 02.15.05
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.07.05! 02.07.05 {02.10.05 02.10.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) | *Flippen, Edward L. |IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05, 02.10.05 |03.09.05] 03.09.05 | N/A NA
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.19.05; 05.25.05 [06.15.05/ 06.15.05
_|Giuliano, Louis J.  {Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 |06.15.05] 06.15.05
Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 [05.26.05| 05.26.05
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 106.15.05| 06.15.05
- Miller, Brian David 1G, GSA o - i 01.24.05| 01.24.05 {07.18.05; 07.21.05 |07.22.05| 07.22.05 |
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 [03.17.05| 03.17.05
Levinson, Daniel R. 1G, HHS 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 04.13.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
Krongard, Howard J. |IG, State 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |04.13.05] 04.27.05
Judiclary = Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 06.29.06
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06
Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY I N/A 06.28.06 ]
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Jowa N/A 06.28.06
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
) Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Kethledge, Raymond M. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Livingston, Debra Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06
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N/A 06.28.06
Murphy, Stephen Joseph  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A 06.12.06 i o
Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL N/A 06.09.06
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO N/A 06.09.06
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois N/A 06.09.06
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC N/A 06.09.06
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV N/A 06.09.06
_ |Tolman, Brett L. _{U.S. Attorney for the District of Utah B N/A 06.09.06 | N/A | 07.13.06 107.21.06; 07.21.06
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida N/A 06.06.06
Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 06.06.06
~ Frizzell, Gregory Kent | U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK ) N/A | 06.07.06
Jackley, Martin J. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota N/A 05.18.06 N/A 07.13.06 |07.21.06| 07.21.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 |06.28.06
Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit N/A 05.18.06 |06.28.061 07.13.06 107.20.06| 07.20.06
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 05.16.06
Anderson, Thomas D. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont N/A 05.11.06 N/A | 06.15.06 106.22.06! 06.22.06
Gorsuch, Neil M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.10.06 |06.21.06| 07.13.06 |07.20.06; 07.20.06
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 |06.15.06, 07.13.06
Rosenberg, Charles P. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA N/A 05.04.06 N/A | 06.08.06 [06.13.06] 06.13.06
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances {Judge for the District Court of Guam N/A 04.25.06 |07.11.06
Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio|U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 04.24.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06 |07.20.06, 07.20.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 04.24.06
Jordan, Daniel Porter |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 04.24.06 |06.15.06) 07.13.06 |07.20.06; 07.20.06
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of W1 N/A 04.24.06 N/A | 05.25.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06
Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada N/A 03.30.06 N/A 05.25.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |{05.02.06| 06.15.06
Smith, Patrick Carroll |U.S. Marshal for W. District of N. Carolina N/A 02.27.06 N/A 04.27.06 (05.12.06] 05.12.06
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal for N. District of lowa N/A 02.27.06 N/A 04.27.06 {05.12.06, 05.12.06
Kustoff, David F. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of TN N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.16.06 103.16.06] 03.16.06
Richter, John Charles |U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK N/A 02.17.06 03.09.06 [03.13.06; 03.13.06
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.09.06 {03.13.06] 03.13.06
{Withdrawn on 05.04.06) |Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A 02.14.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.14.06 | 04.25.06| 05.04.06 105.16.06, 05.16.06
Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC N/A 02.14.06 |05.24.06] 06.15.06 106.22.06! 06.22.06
DeGabrielle, Donald J. |U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX N/A 02.13.06 N/A | 03.09.06 [03.13.06; 03.13.06
Tkuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.08.06 |05.02.06| 05.25.06 {06.19.06| 06.19.06
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit N/A 02.08.06
Tamargo, Mauricio J. |Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06] 02.06.06 N/A 03.09.06 103.13.06, 03.13.06
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06; 01.31.06 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 [03.31.06] 03.31.06
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Bradbury, Steven G. A551stant Attomey General Legal Counsel DOJ N/A 01.25.06
Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 01.25.06 | 05.09.06; 05.11.06 [05.26.06; 05.26.06
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne |U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut N/A 01.25.06
- Bumb, Renee Marie U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 |06.06.06| 06.06.06
Chagares, Michael A. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 01.25.06 103.14.06| 03.30.06 |04.04.06| 04.04.06
Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A 01.25.06 | 03.29.06| 04.27.06 {05.04.06| 05.04.06
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA N/A 01.25.06 |03.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.04.06] 05.04.06
Guilford, Andrew J.  |U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 01.25.06 {05.24.06| 06.08.06 |06.22.06] 06.22.06
Hillman, Noel Lawerenc U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 | 04.25.06| 05.04.06 |06.08.06| 06.08.06
S Miller, Gray Hampton |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Texas ‘ N/A 01.25.06 | 03.14.06| 03.30.06 {04.25.06, 04.25.06
Wigenton, Susan Davis |U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 |04.25.06] 05.04.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, Dol 12.19.05] 12.20.05 103.14.06| 03.30.06 [03.31.06| 03.31.06
Barrett, Michael Ryan |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio N/A 12.16.05 | 03.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.01.06] 05.01.06
Lloyd, Reginald L U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina N/A 12.16.05 N/A | 02.16.06 {02.17.06] 02.17.06
Smith, Norman Randy  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 12.16.05 |03.01.06| 05.04.06
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York N/A 12.15.05 N/A 03.02.06 |03.13.06| 03.13.06
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 12.15.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph |U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota N/A 12.14.05 |03.01.06| 03.30.06 [04.26.06; 04.26.06
Zouhary, Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio N/A 12.14.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 103.16.06] 03.16.06
Gordon, Leo Maury  |Judge, United States Court of International Trade N/A 11.10.05 |02.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.13.06| 03.13.06
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ {11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 02.16.06 [02.17.06| 02.17.06
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05| 11.10.05 |01.09.06| 01.24.06 {01.31.06, 01.31.06
Delgado-Colon, Aida |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 10.25.05 ;02.07.06| 02.16.06 103.06.06, 03.06.06
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05) 10.21.05 |02.15.06| 03.16.06 [03.16.06] 03.16.06
(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) |McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05, 11.09.05 102.02.06| 02.16.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas|U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A 10.07.05 | 11.01.05] 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) | Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05] 10.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06)  |Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 09.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA N/A 09.28.05 |02.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.06.06| 03.06.06
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL N/A 09.28.05 {11.15.05] 11.17.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
Johnston, Thomas E. |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV N/A 09.28.05 102.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.06.06] 03.06.06
Kendall, Virginia Mary|U.S. District Judge for the N. District of IL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05! 11.17.05 [12.21.05] 12.21.05
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL N/A 09.28.05 | 11.15.05] 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ N/A 09.19.05
Van Tatenhove, Gregory |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY N/A 09.13.05 |11.01.05} 11.17.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05] 09.06.05 |09.12.05| 09.22.05 109.29.05! 09.29.05
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05] 09.06.05 |10.18.05; 11.17.05 12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) |Barnett, Thomas O. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 11.03.05 [02.10.06| 02.10.06
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05| 07.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mattice, Harry Sandlin {U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05| 07.28.05 :09.29.05| 10.20.05 |10.24.05| 10.24.05
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 |11.01.05] 11.17.05 [12.21.05] 12.21.05
Burgess, Timothy M. _|U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05 07.28.05 |11.01.05| 11.17.05 |12.21.05; 12.21.05
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(Recess Appomtment 04 19. 06) O’Gara James F. X. Deputy Dire or, Supply Reductmn National Drug Control Pohcy 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.18.05 N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |10.18.05 11.07.05
Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ N/A 06.30.05 N/A | 07.28.05 {07.29.05] 07.29.05
(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05, 06.23.05 ]10.06.05| 11.03.05 | N/A N/A
Swaim, Peter Manson |U.S. Marshal for the S. District of Indiana, DOJ N/A 06.23.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
(Withdrawn on 10.07.05)  |Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ N/A 06.20.05 |07.26.05 N/A N/A N/A
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen |Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05! 06.20.05 |10.06.05 11.03.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05
Kim, Wan J. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05| 06.16.05 |10.06.05| 11.03.05 {11.04.05] 11.04.05
Sweeney, Margaret S. |Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims N/A 06.14.05 | 09.29.05| 10.20.05 |10.21.05| 10.21.05
. | Wheeler, Thomas Craig|Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims | _NA 06.14.05 |09.29.05]| 10.20.05 |10.21.05| 10.21.05
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05| 09.28.05 |11.08.05| 02.16.06 02.17.06] 02.17.06
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board |06.10.05] 09.28.05 | 11.08.05| 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
- i ___|Smoak, John Richard |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Florida ~ N/A | 06.08.05 |09.29.05] 10.20.05 [10.27.05| 10.27.05
|Wainstein, Kenneth L. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia N/A 06.08.05 N/A 09.08.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05| 05.23.05 N/A | 06.30.05 107.01.05] 07.01.05
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05| 05.13.05 N/A | 06.30.05 {07.01.05| 07.01.05
Hanaway, Catherine L. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 04.28.05 04.28.05 N/A 11.17.05 112.17.05| 12.17.05
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05] 04.04.05 |05.12.05; 06.16.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) | Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 03.29.05] 04.04.05 105.12.05]| 06.16.05 | N/A N/A
Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05| 04.04.05 |05.12.05| 05.26.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05] 03.14.05 [04.27.05] 05.26.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Sandoval, Brian Edwar¢U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05] 03.01.05 [09.29.05| 10.20.05 [10.24.05| 10.24.05
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05] 02.17.05 N/A 05.26.05 {06.08.05| 06.08.05
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05; 02.17.05 N/A | 05.26.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Boyle, Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 06.16.05
Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 N/A | 04.21.05 {06.08.05| 06.08.05
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 N/A | 05.26.05 106.09.05] 06.09.05
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.08.05] 04.14.05 |06.14.05] 06.14.05
Haynes, William James |U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 107.11.06
{Returned on 12.22.05) Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
McKeague, David W. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A | 05.26.05 106.09.05| 06.09.05
Myers, William Gerry  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.01.05| 03.17.05
Neilson, Susan Bieke |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A 10.20.05 110.27.05] 10.27.05
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A 04.21.05 |05.25.05] 05.25.05
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05} 02.14.05 N/A | 05.12.05 [06.09.05] 06.09.05
(Withdrawn on 03.27.06)  |Saad, Henry W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 04.14.05 |04.28.05, 04.28.05
Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |05.02.06| 05.11.06 |06.08.06| 06.08.06
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A | 03.17.05 |04.11.05] 04.11.05
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 04.14.05 |04.28.05] 04.28.05
Ludington, Thomas L. |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05| 02.14.05 ]05.02.06| 05.11.06 |06.08.06| 06.08.06
(Withdrawn on 03.30.06)  |Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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LSeabrlght J. Mlchael U S Dlstrlct Judge for the District of HI ] ~ 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A | 03.17.05 104 27. 05! 04.27.05
Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.05] 02.14.05 | 04.25.06| 05.04.06 |06.08.06, 06.08.06
Shappert, Gretchen C.F|U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A 05.26.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05] 02.14.05 B
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 [
Gonzales, Alberto R. | Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.26.05 |2.1-3.05} 02.03.05
Rules and Administration ~ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06 ‘
.. ISpakovsky, Hans Von |Federal Election Commission (FEC) i NA | 021006 | | L
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05 |
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
{Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) o 112.16.05; 12.16.05 | S
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) ' 12.16.05| 12.16.05
Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05, 07.21.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
Small Business = _ Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |06.21.06] 06.29.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |03.01.06| 03.09.06 [03.31.06] 03.31.06
Veterans Affairs,.  Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06] 06.26.06 ‘
Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06, 05.24.06
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs [03.30.06] 03.30.06 N/A 04.27.06 106.29.06! 06.29.06
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05| 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 {11.10.05] 11.10.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs [08.23.05 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 | N/A N/A
Mondello, Lisette M. | Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05] 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 10.26.05| 10.26.05
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05, 07.29.05 |09.29.05} 10.18.05 |10.26.05 10.26.05
Henke, Robert Joseph |Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs N/A 07.29.05 ]09.29.05| 10.18.05 110.26.05/ 10.26.05
___|*Ciccolella, Charles S. | Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05; 05.17.05 |07.14.05, 07.28.05 07.29.05| 07.29.05
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 |07.14.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
Perlin, Jonathan Brian |Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05, 02.18.05 |04.07.05| 04.26.05 04.28.05| 04.28.05
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.24.05! 01.24.05 [01.26.05] 01.26.05
Intelligence =~ Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06] 06.12.06
Hayden, Gen. Michael |Director, CIA 05.08.06, 05.08.06 |05.18.06 05.23.06 {05.26.06/ 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.16.06| 06.22.06
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06] 03.15.06
Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A | N/A
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05| 09.08.05 | 11.17.05) 11.17.05 {12.17.05] 12.17.05
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05] 06.30.05 107.21.05] 07.26.05 |07.28.05{ 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence 06.09.05| 06.09.05 |07.19.05| 07.26.05 [04.06.06] 04.06.06
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05| 05.16.05 |06.16.05| 07.26.05 {07.28.05| 07.28.05
Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 [04.14.05] 04.14.05 |04.21.05] 04.21.05
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1Negmponte, John D. lDlrector ofNatlonal Intelhgence |02 1705 03.17.05 |04.12.05| 04.14.05 [04.21.05| 04.21.05 ,




Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.)

(Nomlnatrons w1th an asterrsk (*) have been referred to more than one Commrttee )
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Agnculture Numtron & Forestry nght Bruce 1. Under Secretary, Marketmg and Regulatory Programs USDA i06.29.06;, 06.29.06
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy  |Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services  [06.15.06] 06.16.06
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06, 06.12.06
Armed Services  Stewart, Todd L. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06! 07.21.06
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06' 07.21.06
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.18.06
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06, 06.26.06 |07.18.06
Conway-Welch, Colleen |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06, 06.06.06
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06| 06.05.06 |07.18.06
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06| 05.11.06 |{07.18.06
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06| 04.24.06 |07.18.06
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |07.18.06
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD N/A 09.19.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  |Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 07.28.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr]06.29.05) 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
_ Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06! 07.21.06
- Padilla, Christopher A. |Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Depl. of Commerce 07.13.06] 07.13.06
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06; 06.29.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06] 06.29.06. |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06; 06.26.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Grandmaison, J. Joseph |Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06/ 06.26.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06; 02.13.06 | 05.16.06| 07.19.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06, 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.29.06
Budget = . | McMillin, Stephen S. | Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06
Commerc "ffScrence and " Hays Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06] 07.21.06
ranspor’catxon - . Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06] 07.13.06
Wrenecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06; 06.29.06
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06, 06.28.06
Connaughton, Sean T. | Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06; 06.28.06
Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06, 06.26.06
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06| 06.26.06
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Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06; 06.26.06 ~ - ! i }
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06| 06.06.06 | i
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06, 06.05.06 !
. |Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06| 06.05.06 e
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) . 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06 )
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06] 05.16.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06 |
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06) 05.16.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06 | |
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  05.01.06| 05.01.06
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06] 04.25.06
B ~ |Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB o 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06 | -
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06 |
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06 |
B Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06/ 02.10.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06 | ! B
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05{ 01.24.05 l r W
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05| 01.24.05 | \ §
f ‘ |
EnergyandNaturalResources * Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06] 07.21.06 ‘
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.20.06 |
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06| 05.16.06 |07.20.06 1
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol 05.03.06, 05.03.06 |07.20.06 ;
!Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05] 11.18.05 ;03.09.06; 03.15.06
\ |
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06] 07.18.06 *
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06; 07.18.06
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board [06.20.06] 06.26.06
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board ]06.20.06] 06.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  [03.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06! 02.27.06 |04.05.06 04.26.06
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05 | 04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 |04.06.05! 04.13.05
|
Finance - - Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06, 05.09.06 | 07.13.06
|Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06/ 05.01.06
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
Wince-Smith, Deborah  |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05{ 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05. 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05|] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A | N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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(Recess Appomtment 04.19. 06) Savmg, Thomas R Member Brd of Trust Fed. H()Spltal Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Securlty Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05{ 09.06.05
Brown, Jeffrey Robert |Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 | 12.14.05
ForeignRelations ~ Kunder, JamesR. | Deputy Administrator, USAID 7 7]07.20.06] 07.21.06 |
|Ourisman, Mary Martin | Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06] 07.21.06
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06, 07.21.06
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06] 07.18.06
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06] 07.18.06
Graber, Richard | Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06; 07.13.06 -
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06/ 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06| 07.12.06 )
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06] 07.13.06
Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06{ 07.12.06
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06| 06.29.06
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06] 06.06.06
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06] 05.23.06 |06.28.06
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06! 05.11.06 |07.17.06
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06; 05.01.06
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 06.29.06
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State N/A 02.10.06
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State N/A 02.10.06
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05] 10.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) | Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05)  |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05] 09.06.05 | 10.25.05
{Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05{ 07.25.05 |09.19.05| 10.25.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05/ 02.14.05
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey  |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05] 01.24.05
{(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer, Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05
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\HELE. _ Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 107.17.06] 07.18.06
Borders, Carmel _|National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board '06.27.06 06.28.06 B L
Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board o 06.27.06/ 06.28.06
Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06| 06.28.06
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Shanahan, Timothy ~ |National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06! 06.28.06
Hunt, RogerL. ~ 1Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 106.22.06] 06.26.06 ]
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06] 06.26.06
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06; 06.26.06 |
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06' 06.16.06 .
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F.  |National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Piccolomini, Manfredi |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06] 05.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Vaughn, John R, Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06 |
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06, 05.09.06
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06! 05.09.06
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06] 05.08.06 N/A 07.19.06
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Warder, Lawrence A. CFOQ, Department of Education 04.25.06| 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06 |
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06, 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06| 03.27.06
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) ;Hoglander Harry Member Nauonal Medlatlon Board L 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06 | |
tvon Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06| 03.15.06
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
rrrrrrr - Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board o N/A 021006 . | L
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service N/A 02.10.06
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A 02.10.06
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06] 01.31.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS B 12.19.05| 12.20.05 | . ]
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05) 11.17.05 :
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05; 10.06.05
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace B 10.06.05| 10.06.05 -
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05| 09.15.05 [01.31.06| 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) {Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05, 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 | N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05, 07.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.051 06.29.05
Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05] 05.23.05 N/A 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05| 04.27.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05] 04.04.05
Homeland Securityand - McMillin, Stephen S. | Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.13.06
Govemmental Affan’s . Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06] 06.06.06
Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna | Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06) 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06] 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06| 05.09.06 |06.28.06
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06f 04.24.06 |06.20.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
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
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05, 11.07.05 {03.31.06| 05.02.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05| 07.14.05 |12.08.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 |09.15.05| 10.07.05 o
Anderson, Jennifer M. | Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Judiciary _ Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
[Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06




eSS "~ Position ~ Tntent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
N Kezsler Peter D. U.S. Clrcuxt Judge for the DC CerLut N/A 06.29.06 (
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06 |
Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY N/A 06.28.06
e Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa 1 N/A | 062806 | | o N }
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Kethledge, Raymond M. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Livingston, Debra Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
- Murphy, Stephen Joseph  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06 B o
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A 06.12.06
Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL N/A 06.09.06 .
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
Howard, Marcia M. - U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida N/A 06.06.06
Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 06.06.06
Frizzell, Gregory Kent |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A 06.07.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann | U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 |06.28.06
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 05.16.06
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances | Judge for the District Court of Guam N/A 04.25.06 |07.11.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 04.24.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.02.06| 06.15.06
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit N/A 02.08.06
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ N/A 01.25.06 07.20.06
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne |U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut N/A 01.25.06
Smith, Norman Randy  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 12.16.05 |03.01.061 05.04.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ N/A 09.19.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05, 07.28.05 |10.18.05 N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05! 06.29.05 |10.18.05] 11.07.05
Boyle, Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 06.16.05
Haynes, William James |U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05/ 02.14.05 {07.11.06
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05; 02.14.05 [03.01.05! 03.17.05
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05| 02.14.05
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ [01.24.05| 01.24.05
_Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
| Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
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» Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Electlon Comm1ssmn (FEC) - N/A | 02.10.06 |

Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05 |
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05; 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. |Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05; 12.16.05 ) I
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.0575 12.16.05 i
SmallBusiness = None.
Veterans' Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06
- ~___ |Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06! 05.24.06 R ]
Intelligence ~Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06] 06.12.06

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06r 03.13.06 105.16.06| 06.22.06 |

Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06! 03.15.06




New Email Message



From: McCathran, William W.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 12:47 PM

To: Courtwright, Susan M,; Brosnahan, Jennifer R, Drummond, Michael; Persinger, John M.
Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy

Subject: 4 Judges Confirmed 7/20/06

Attachments: CONFIRMEDJUDGES..rtf

Please let us know when it's ok for the President to appont.

tks,
Clerks.



Name

GELPI, Gustavo Antonio

GORSUCH, Neil M.
JORDAN {ll, Daniel Porter

SHEPHERD, Bobby E.

CONFIRMATIONS ON 7/20/2006

(By Last Name)
4 Records Processed

Title

United States District Judge for the District of
Puerto Rico

United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit

United States District Judge for the Southern
District of Mississippi

United States Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit

Nominated

Page 1

Confirmed Appointed

04/24/2006

05/10/2006
04/24/2006

05/18/2006

07/20/2006

07/20/2006
07/20/2006

07/20/2006



New Email Message



From: Looney, Andrea B.
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:12 AM
To: Kratovil, Lindley

Hey gal . . . I did not put much detail on VRA because I assume he is pretty familiar with it. Please let
me know if you need anything else however. I can definitely beef it up.

Thursday was a busy day in the Senate. H.R. 9, the Fannie Lou Hamer, Rosa Parks, and Coretta Scott
King Voting Rights Act Reauthorization and Amendments Act of 2006 passed 98-0 after seven hours of debate
that coincided with your speech to the NAACP. Senators from both sides of the aisle touted passage of the
bill and noted the importance of continuing the progress we’ve made toward ending discrimination at the polls.

The Senate also adopted by unanimous consent the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of
2006, H.R. 4472. The House will take up and pass H.R. 4472 on Monday, and the bill will be signed into law
on July 27, 2006. This date coincides with the 25th anniversary of the tragic abduction and murder of Adam
Walsh, the 6-year-old son of National Center for Missing and Exploited Children founders John and Revé
Walsh. There are more than 550,000 registered sex offenders in the United States, but more than 100,000 are
currently unaccounted for and may be victimizing other innocent children. The Adam Walsh Child Protection
and Safety Act of 2006 creates a national sex offender registry which will close loopholes in the current system
that allow some sex offenders to evade law enforcement and put our children at risk. The legislation also
contains provisions that will protect our children from violent crime and sexual exploitation, toughen criminal
penalties for crimes against children, prevent child abuse and child pornography, and combat internet

predators.

Four more of your judicial nominations were confirmed as well. Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter
Jordan III to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the
U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico all passed by unanimous consent.



New Email Message



From: Kratovil, Lindley
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM
To: Carroll, Carlton F,; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.;
McDonald, Brian; Miers, Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M.
Subject: Legislative Update
HOUSE:

THURSDAY, July 20 — The House considered the Oman FTA:

H.R. 5684 - United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act (Passed by 221-205)

Rolled Suspension votes (2):
H.Res. 921 - Condemning the recent attacks against the State of Israel, holding terrorists and their state-

sponsors accountable for such attacks, supporting Israel's right to defend itself, and for other purposes
(Passed by 410-8, with 4 Members voting ‘present’)

H.Con.Res. 448 - Commending the National Aeronautics and Space Administration on the completion
of the Space Shuttle's second Return-to-Flight mission (Passed by 415-0)

FRIDAY, July 21 - The House is not in session.

SENATE:

THURSDAY, July 20 — The Senate considered the following:

H.R. 9, the Voting Rights Act (passed 98-0)

H.R. 4472, the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (passed by voice vote)

Executive Calendar:

#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote)

#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote)

#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi
(confirmed by voice vote)

#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote)

By Unanimous Consent:
e S.Res. 535, commending Patriot Guard Riders
e S.Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VAWA (technical)
e Postal Naming Bills En Bloc:
o S8.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office
o S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office\
o H.R. 2977, Paul Kasten Post Office Building

1




H.R. 3440, Dr. Jose Celso Barbosa Post Office Building

H.R. 3549, William F. Clinger, Jr. Post Office Building

H.R. 3934, Gerard A. Fiorenza Post Office Building

H.R. 4108, State Senator Verda Welcome and Dr. Henry Welcome Post Office Building
H.R. 4456, Hattie W. Caraway Station

H.R. 4561, Francisco "Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building

H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson “Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office

H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building

H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office

H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building

0O 0O 0O 0O OO0 O0OO0 Q0 O0

FRIDAY, July 21 — The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21%, 2006 and proceed to S.
403, the Child Custody Protection Act.



New Email Message



From: Looney, Andrea B.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM
To: Kratovil, Lindley
Subject: RE:

that would be great. thanks!

From: Kratovil, Lindley

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM
To: Looney, Andrea B.

Subject: RE:

yes, but she's in with Brian and the door's closed. want me to have her call you?

From: Looney, Andrea B.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:48 AM
To: Kratovil, Lindley

Subject: RE:

is candi there? | wanted to get her advice on something.

From: Kratovil, Lindley

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:24 AM
To: Looney, Andrea B.

Subject: RE:

this is perf - thanks!
il let you know if | need anything else.

thanks!

From: Looney, Andrea B.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 10:12 AM
To: Kratovil, Lindley

Subject:

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
i'll let you know if | need anything else.

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
Jordan IIT to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the
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
Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to the U.S, Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter
Jordan III to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the
U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico all passed by unanimous consent.



New Email Message



From: Jennings, Jeffery S.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:10 AM
To: OPA - Political Affairs
Subject: FW: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06

Some judges were confirmed last night — make sure your state leads know that we are still charging ahead on judicial
nominees.

From: Dunne, Dianna L.

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:17 PM

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
Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M.,

Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06

The following judicial nominations were confirmed this evening:

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

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 11:47 AM
To: Looney, Andrea B.
Subject: RE:

sorry - she's been in a meeting with brian and ran out of the office to go to al's office. promise, i haven't forgotten about
you and will have her call

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

To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C,; Fiddelke, Debbie
S.; Looney, Andrea B.; Emling, John G,; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda
L; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark,
David M.; Christie, Jennifer K,; Reyes, Luis A,; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.;
Teague, Matthew L,; Brosnahan, Jennifer R,; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry,
Brett C,; Klingler, Richard D.; Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M,; Persinger, John M.;
Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M.

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

#765, Daniel Porter Jordan 111 to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote
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

(Nommatlons w1th an asterlsk (*) have been referred to more than one Comm1ttee ) T § ‘ , »
| B ; o basn " lntent Nominated Hearing Reporied Floor Confirmed
Agnculture Nutntmn, & Forestry nght Bruce 1. ]Under Secretary, Marketmg and Regulatory Programs USDA 06.29.06‘ 06.29.06 |
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy |Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06| 06.16.06
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06, 06.12.06
Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.06, 02.17.06 |03.14.06| 03.15.06 (05.12.06] 05.12.06
Rutherford, Boyd Kevin Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA 01.27.06| 01.27.06 |03.14.06| 03.15.06 {05.12.06] 05.12.06
Buchanan, Gale A. Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05/ 01.18.06 |03.14.06] 03.15.06 |{05.12.06] 05.12.06
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05) 11.17.05 [03.14.06| 03.15.06 105.12.06 05.12.06
Christopherson, Charle CFO, USDA 09.07.05] 09.08.05 | 11.10.05] 11.10.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05; 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05 [11.10.05| 11.10.05
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05/ 05.26.05 |06.22.05| 07.01.05 |07.01.05| 07.01.05
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05) 05.25.05 |06.09.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05| 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05] 05.17.05 | 06.09.05] 06.30.05 |06.30.05| 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05, 05.17.05 106.09.05! 06.30.05 [06.30.05| 06.30.05
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05) 03.14.05 | 04.06.05| 04.12.05 |04.27.05, 04.27.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA N/A 01.24.05 | 04.27.05] 05.12.05 107.21.05| 07.21.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp N/A 01.24.05 [ 04.27.05| 05.12.05 |07.21.05| 07.21.05
Johanns, Michael O.  |Secretary, USDA 01.04.05/ 01.04.05 |[01.06.05| 01.06.05 [01.20.05{ 01.20.05
|Armed Services ~ Stewart, Todd L. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06| 07.21.06
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06, 07.21.06
McQueary, Charles E. |Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.18.06, 07.20.06 |07.21.06] 07.21.06
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06, 06.29.06 |07.18.06
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06] 06.26.06 |07.18.06
Conway-Welch, Colleen |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06; 06.06.06
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Laufman, David H. I1G, Department of Defense 06.01.06] 06.05.06 |07.18.06
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |07.18.06
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.06, 04.25.06 |07.18.06| 07.20.06 107.21.06, 07.21.06
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |07.18.06
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |07.18.06
D'Agostino, Thomas P. | Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06] 01.27.06 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 [02.17.06| 02.17.06
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
Finley, James 1. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05| 12.20.05 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
Dominguez, Michael . |Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05| 12.13.05 | 02.15.06 | 06.27.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05] 09.22.05 |12.13.05] 12.19.05 |04.07.06| 04.07.06




. Comnuttee . _ Name ; “ ... Postion . _ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported QF;QE;[ _Confirmed |
(Recess Appomtment 08.02. 05) lory, Peter "ASSlstant Secretary of Defense DOD N/A 09.19.05 \_
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) |Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD N/A 09.19.05 N/A N/A  102.09.06) 02.09.06
Etter, Delores M. Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05 09.06.05 10.25.05; 10.27.05 |10.28.05; 10.28.05
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05] 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 10.27.05 |10.28.05 &.28.05 |
Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05/ 09.06.05 |{10.06.05! 10.27.05 |11.10.05} 11.10.05
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05] 07.28.05 |10.25.05| 10.27.05 {10.28.05] 10.28.05
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr{06.29.05! 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05 ;
Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05 07.29.05
B |Sega, Ropald M. | Under Secretary, Air Force, DOD _ ]06.28.05] 06.28.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05, 07.29.05 |
Grimes, John G. Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.05, 06.16.05 |07.28.05] 10.27.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Anderson, William C. |Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |07.28.05| 10.27.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
*Rispoli, James A. | Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 ]06.29.05| 06.30.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) |Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05, 05.16.05 ,06.29.05| 07.29.05 | NA NA
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05] 06.30.05
Krieg, Kenneth J. _|Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD  104.01.05; 04.04.05 ]04.21.05| 05.25.05 |05.26.05, 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05] 04.07.05 | 04.19.05| 07.29.05 |04.06.06/ 04.06.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA | NA NA | NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Skinner, Samuel Knox Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Newton, Lloyd Warren |Member, BRAC NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05; 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Hansen, James V. ~ /Member, BRAC 03.15.05; 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA | NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05) 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) _ Bilbray, James H. | Member, BRAC ~103.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA I\L% NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05) 03.04.05 |03.15.05] 03.17.05 NA NA
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.15.05| 03.17.05 [05.12.05] 05.12.05
Carr, James William  {Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05) 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 {03.17.05{ 03.17.05
Dennison, George M. |Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 103.17.05| 03.17.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05L 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 103.17.05| 03.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  |Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 07.28.05 I\UAJ N/A
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.15.05 | 02.17.05 |02.17.05] 02.17.05
! I
Bauklng, Housmg and _Rafiekian, Bijan |Member, Board of Directors, Expori-Import Bank 07.20.06/ 07.21.06 |
_ Urban Affairs - Padilla, Christopher A. | Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06] 07.13.06
- Mishkin, Frederic S.  |Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06] 06.29.06 | 07.12.06]
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.12.06
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06) 06.26.06 |07.12.06 1
Grandmaison, J. Joseph | Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06) 06.26.06 |07.12.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06| 06.16.06 |07.12.06
Kohn, Donald R/ice Chairman, Board of Govemors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06/ 05.18.06 |06.08.06| 06.14.06 [06.19.06] 06.19.06




: Name .  Position _ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed|
Casey, Kathy Comrmssmner SEC 105.18.06, 05.18.06 | 06.08.06 06.14.06 106.15.(_)‘6_ 06.15.06
Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06 05.02.06 |06.08.06] 06.14.06 [06.15.06, 06.15.06
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06, 04.27.06 | 06.08.06| 06.14.06 106.15.06; 06.15.06
Cox, John W. CFO, HUD 03.02.06] 03.02.06 | 05.16.06| 05.25.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06] 02.14.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 06.22.06 06.22.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06| 02.13.06 | 05.16.06
Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |05.16.06, 05.25.06 {05.26.06] 05.26.06
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06] 02.06.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |{05.26.06; 05.26.06
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06] 01.31.06 [02.14.06] 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
__ |Warsh, Kevin Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System  101.27.06] 01.27.06 * | 02.14.06| 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
Kroszner, Randall Scott Member ‘Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System » 01.27.06, 0127.06 |02.14.06, 02.16.06 02.17.06/ 02.17.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06) 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.29.06 |
S {Couch, Robert M. President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD  101.04.06| 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06/ 06.15.06
Bernanke, Ben S. Chalrman Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10. 24 05| 11.01.05 |11.15.05] 11.16.05 [01.31.06/ 01.31.06
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 |11.15.05| 11.16.05 [01.31.06; 01.31.06
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 09.29.05| 09.29.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 {11.07.05; 11.07.05
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05| 09.22.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 [11.04.05 11.04.05
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 |10.25.05] 11.03.05 ;11.04.05; 11.04.05
Cabrera, Orlando J. | Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD 08.19.05] 09.06.05 |10.25.05] 11.03.05 |11.04.05! 11.04.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade DOC 07.29.05| 07.29.05 {09.15.05| 09.29.05 {10.28.05; 10.28.05
(Withdrawn on 09.19.05)  |Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |09.20.05 N/A N/A N/A
Henry, Emil W, Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |09.20.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05, 07.27.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |{10.07.05] 10.07.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 12/27/2012) (Reapp.) N/A 07.25.05 [07.26.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05, 07.29.05
- Gruenberg, Martin Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05| 07.22.05 |07.26.05! 07.28.05 [07.29.05| 07.29.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05| 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05; 07.29.05
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05| 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 [07.29.05. 07.29.05
~_____|Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05] 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 [07.29.05, 07.29.05
Williams, Darlene F. | Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05 07.25.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05, 07.12.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05, 10.07.05
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury N/A 0629.05 {09.20.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
MecCormick, David H. |Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05; 10.07.05
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05| 06.30.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 (07.29.05] 07.29.05
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05| 05.26.05 109.15.05]| 09.29.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years [06.06.05] 06.06.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05| 05.09.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 [11.07.05 11.07.05
(Withdrawn on 06.06.05)  |Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05| 05.25.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
____|Montgomery, Brian D. |Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05] 04.25.05 |05.25.05| 06.09.05 {06.13.05 06.13.05
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.050 04.27.05 |05.25.05| 06.09.05 06.15.05( 06.15.05
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 102.28.05] 02.28.05 ]07.26.05] 07.28.05 {07.29.05 07.29.05
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Hardiman, William Mem Brd ofDlr Nat] Instlt OfBldmg Scnences - 01 24, 05 01.24.05 ‘705.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06' 05.26.06
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 04.15.05 |04. 15.0Si 04.15.05
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05| 01.25.05 :03.01.05| 03.09.05 |03. 16.05] 03.16.05
Budget _McMillin, Stephen S. | Deputy Director, OMB T TT06.09.06) 061206 o o
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06| 04.27.06 ;05.11.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
|
Ccmmcrce SCIGHC&, and" _ Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06| 07.21.06 ’
_ Transportation ~ Scovel, Calvin L. 1G, Department of Transportation 07.13.06; 07.13.06 |
o | Wienecke, Nathaniel | Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC  106.29.06| 06.29.06 ] B ]
) Cohen Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Teéhnology, DHS 06.27.06, 06.28.06
Connaughton, Sean T. | Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06| 06.28.06
~ Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06 o
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06; 06.26.06
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06; 06.06.06 |
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06; 06.05.06
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06| 06.05.06
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06, 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06| 05.16.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06| 05.16.06 |06.08.06; 07.19.06
- o Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  105.01.06; 05.01.06
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06) 04.25.06
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06) 04.24.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) |Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06| 02.27.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
- Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06; 02.10.06 | 06.08.06] 07.19.06
) McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |03.09.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06] 01.25.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
L Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 {05.26.06] 05.26.06
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
{(Withdrawn on 03.27.06)  |Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06! N/A N/A N/A
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.050 11.10.05 [02.07.06| 03.16.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Tate, Deborah Taylor |Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05] 11.09.05 |12.13.05} 12.13.05 }12.21.05| 12.21.05
B Copps, Michael Joseph |Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05| 11.09.05 {12.13.05] 12.13.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05] 09.29.05 |11.14.05| 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05, 09.13.05 |11.01.05| 11.02.05 {11.04.05| 11.04.05
- Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05, 07.28.05 |11.01.05| 11.02.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05/ 07.28.05 111.14.05} 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Dye, Rebecca F. - |Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05] 07.12.05 N/A 07.21.05 107.22.05| 07.22.05
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*Hernandez, Israel Asstst Sec & Dir. Gen US & Foreign Commerc1al Serv1ce DoC 05.26.05, 05.26.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Jeffrey, William Alan | Director, NIST, DOC ~105.24.05] 05.25.05 |06.16.05] 06.23.05 [07.22.05] 07.22.05
Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.05| 05.25.05 | 06.16.05| 06.23.05 06.30.05/ 06.30.05
*Hawley, Edmund S. | Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05 05.19.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |07.22.05 07.22.05
Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05| 05.09.05 |05.18.05] 06.23.05 |07.22.05| 07.22.05
Sheinberg, Phyllis F.  {Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05| 04.14.05 |04.26.05| 04.27.05 [04.28.05| 04.28.05
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05| 04.06.05 |04.26.05| 04.27.05 |05.11.05] 05.11.05
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05, 04.04.05 |05.18.05| 06.23.05 07.22.05| 07.22.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |Connors, Ellen Engleman | Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)  [03.24.05] 04.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
__ |Rosenker, Mark V. {Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) ~ 103.24.05] 04.04.05 |11.01.05| 11.02.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Boardman, Joseph H. |Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05! 03.17.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 |04.28.05, 04.28.05
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05] 03.14.05 | 04.12.05] 04.13.05 |04.13.05] 04.13.05
e Nord, Nancy Ann ~ |Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05, 02.28.05 | 04.12.05| 04.27.05 104.28.05| 04.28.05
Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10.26.05 02.28.05] 02.28.05 |04.12.05] 04.27.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05] 02.28.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Gutierrez, Carlos M.  |Secretary, DOC 01.04.05/ 01.04.05 | 01.05.05| 01.06.05 {01.24.05; 01.24.05
Energy and Natural Resources  Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior  [07.20.06/ 07.21.06
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.20.06
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |06.28.06| 07.12.06 |07.14.06, 07.14.06
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06; 05.16.06 |07.20.06 |
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol 05.03.06| 05.03.06 |07.20.06
Kempthorne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06] 04.24.06 |05.04.06| 05.10.06 105.26.06| 05.26.06
"~ |Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06, 03.07.06 |06.08.06| 06.21.06 [07.14.06| 07.14.06
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06| 03.07.06 |06.08.06| 06.21.06 |07.14.06] 07.14.06
) Spurgeon, Dennis R. | Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06! 02.13.06 |03.09.06| 03.15.06 |03.27.06] 03.27.06
Karsner, Alexander | Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06 103.16.06, 03.16.06
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE N/A 12.13.05 | 03.09.06| 03.15.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
_|Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05] 11.18.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06
Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05/ 09.08.05 | 11.10.05| 11.16.05 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05] 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.16.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 |07.12.05] 07.21.05 [07.29.05/ 07.29.05
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05| 05.11.05 |07.14.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05| 05.09.05 |07.12.05} 07.21.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
) Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.051 05.09.05 |07.14.05] 07.21.05 {12.21.05] 12.21.05
~ |Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05| 04.14.05 |07.12.05| 07.21.05 {07.28.05] 07.28.05
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05] 03.04.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |06.15.05| 06.15.05
Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05| 02.28.05 |03.09.05| 03.16.05 [03.17.05] 03.17.05
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn |Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05] 02.18.05 |03.09.05| 03.16.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |01.19.05| 01.26.05 |01.31.05] 01.31.05
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Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation - 07.17.06] 07.18.06 ]
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06| 07.18.06 |
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board  [06.20.06] 06.26.06 | L
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board [06.20.06] 06.26.06 |
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06) 04.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 {05.26.06 05.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  |03.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06 05.26.06] 05.26.06
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06) 02.27.06 |04.05.06} 04.26.06
T [Guliiford, James B. __|Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA __01.17.05_01.18.06 | 04.05.06] 04.26.06 [06.29.06_06.29.06
DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA 12.21.05| 12.21.05 |{02.08.06| 02.15.06 103.03.06: 03.03.06
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA - 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 103.03.06; 03.03.06
o - Williams, Susan R.  |Member, TVA e 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06! 03.03.06
Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA - 11.17.05] 11.17.05 |02.08.06] 02.15.06 |03.03.06| 03.03.06
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05, 11.17.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06! 03.03.06
B Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 {02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06, 03.03.06
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
~ Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05] 10.06.05 [02.08.06; 02.15.06 (02.16.06] 02.16.06
Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05] 09.06.05 09.22.05, 10.06.05 {10.07.05] 10.07.05
Baruah, Santanu K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05] 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 {12.17.05 12.17.05
o MecGaffigan, Edward |Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA  107.28.05, 07.28.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05| 07.18.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05] 06.28.05 |07.14.05, 07.20.05 {12.17.05] 12.17.05
Nakayama, Granta Y. |Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05] 06.23.05 107.14.05| 07.20.05 107.29.05, 07.29.05
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05] 06.06.05 |07.14.05| 07.20.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05] 03.17.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |04.28.05] 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |04.20.05| 05.23.06 (05.26.06] 05.26.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05, 02.14.05 |04.20.05| 05.23.06 (05.26.06| 05.26.06
o Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05, 02.08.05 |[04.06.05! 04.13.05 104.27.05. 04.27.05
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |[Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T..Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 [04.27.05, 04.27.05
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24,05] 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |04.27.05, 04.27.05
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 |05.12.05] 05.12.05
(Withdrawn on 06.16.05)  |Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A N/A N/A . N/A
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05)  |Konetzni, Albert Henry |Member, NRC 01.04.05; 01.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Finance _ Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06] 06.19.06 |06.27.06 06.28.06 [06.28.06/ 06.28.06
{Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06; 05.09.06 |07.13.06 |
|Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06 |
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Hammond Donald V. Member Intemal Revenue Service Over31ght Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06 B
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06 B
Wince-Smith, Deborah |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
Schwab, Susan USTR, EOP 04.18.06] 05.03.06 |05.16.06| 05.22.06 ]06.08. 06[  06.08.06
Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06] 01.31.06 |04.05.06| 05.18.06 05.26.06 05.26.06
Crowder, Richard T. |Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 |12.17.05 12.17.05
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05] 11.17.05
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05| 11.10.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05| 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Palmer, John L. _[Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund ~~ 111.03.05] 11.07.05 | N/A N/A | NA_ i NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05| 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. ~ |Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund |11.03.05) 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Schwab, Susan RasinskilDeputy USTR, EOP N/A 11.02.05 N/A 11.10.05 |11.10.05] 11.10.05
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP N/A 10.06.05 | 10.18.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Fratto, Antonio " | Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury N/A 10.06.05 112.14.05] 12.16.05 {12.17.05 12.17.05
Bohigian, David Steele |Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC N/A 10.06.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 112.17.05] 12.17.05
) Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP B 09.13.05] 09.15.05 |10.18.05] 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court N/A 09.06.05 | 10.18.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05{ 09.06.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05] 07.29.05 |10.18.05} 10.25.05 110.28.05| 10.28.05
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. |Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05] 07.18.05 |12.14.05] 12.19.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
- Fromer, Kevin L Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05| 06.06.05 | 07.20.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
{(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) |Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05, 05.26.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05] 06.29.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
| Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 |05.24.05] 07.29.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
'Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05, 05.26.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 |07.20.05{ 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05| 04.25.05 |05.24.05{ 07.20.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05| 04.13.05 |04.21.05| 04.26.05 [04.29.05| 04.29.05
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05] 04.19.05 |05.24.05] 07.20.05 107.22.05] 07.22.05
Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05] 04.06.05 |05.24.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. |Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05| 04.04.05 |05.24.05| 07.20.05 {07.22.05] 07.22.05
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 04.13.05 106.08.05| 06.08.05
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Wagner, Raymond T. |Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 |03.16.05] 03.16.05
Brown, Jeffrey Robert |Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |12.14.05
Leavitt, Michael O.  [Secretary, HHS 01.04.05 01.04.05 101.19.05} 01.25.05 |01.26.05] 01.26.05
Foreign Relations ~Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06, 07.21.06
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o |Our1sman Mary Martm |Ambassador to Barbados 07 20.06 07.21.06 1 |
Stewart, Karen B. : Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06, 07.21.06
Bishop, Clyde | Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06] 07.18.06
Dybul, Mark _ |Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06/ 07.18.06 - ]
Graber, Richard | Ambassador to the Czech Repubhc State 07.13.06| 07.13.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov,, Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. _IU.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06 L
Paulson, Henry M. US. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06! 07.12.06
) Courville, Cindy Lou  |Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06] 07.13.06

Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06/ 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06) 06.29.06
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06/ 06.16.06 | 06.28.06] 06.29.06 106.29.06] 06.29.06
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06, 06.06.06
Blake, Robert O. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06] 05.25.06 |06.15.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
Hoagland, Richard E. | Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06] 05.23.06 | 06.28.06
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06, 05.23.06 |06.22.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06; 06.29.06
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06, 05.11.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 06.29.06] 06.29.06
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |06.28.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06| 06.29.06
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06, 05.11.06 |07.17.06
Symington, W. Stuart |Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06| 05.08.06 |05.25.06] 06.29.06 {06.29.06] 06.29.06
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06 |05.12.06| 05.23.06 105.26.06) 05.26.06
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06

o Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06; 05.01.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06! 04.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
Jacobson, Tracey Ann | Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.24.06, 06.29.06 [06.29.06| 06.29.06
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |05.12.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |05.03.06; 05.23.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |06.19.06| 06.29.06 {06.29.06| 06.29.06
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.061 04.24.06 |05.12.06| 05.23.06 {05.26.06| 05.26.06
Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06! 04.06.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 05.26.06] 05.26.06
Williamson, John Clint | Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06, 04.06.06 |05.24.06| 06.29.06 {06.29.06| 06.29.06
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 {06.29.06| 06.29.06
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.06, 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06! 05.26.06
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06) 04.05.06 |05.10.06) 06.29.06
Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
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Klrby, Mlchael Ambassador to the Repubhc of Moldova State 03.16.06 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 |05.26. 06, 05.26.06
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.06| 03.15.06 |04.06.06! 05.23.06 105.26.06; 05.26.06
MeCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06; 03.13.06 ;06.19.06: 06.29.06 [06.29.06/ 06.29.06
] Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN 103.67.06| 03.15.06 | 03.28.06| 05.23.06 {05.26. 06 - 05.26.06
Ranneberger, Michael E, Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya " 103.07.06] 03.07.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06. 06.29.06
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06| 03.07.06 |05.03.06, 05.23.06 [0526.06 05.26.06
Staples, George McDads Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06] 03.02.06 | 03.28.06| 05.10.06 |05.19.06/ 05.19.06
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State N/A 02.10.06
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
. |Hogan,Nadina |Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation | NA 02.10.06 ]
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State N/A 02.10.06 :
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06] 02.08.06 |03.28.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06; 05.26.06
- i _____|Chellaraj, Rajkumar | Assistant Secretary, Administration, 101.24.06] 01.25.06 103.28.06| 05.23.06 05.26.9_6‘ 05.26.06
Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID ~101.19.06] 02.17.06 | 03.07.06| 03.14.06 [03.29.06] 03.29.06
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05; 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
Boucher, Richard A. | Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05) 01.18.06 |02.16.06! 02.16.06 |02.17.06; 02.17.06
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06] 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 {02.16.06/ 02.16.06
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06] 01.25.06 | 03.08.06] 03.14.06 [03.16.06! 03.16.06
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06, 01.25.06 |03.08.06{ 03.14.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06! 01.18.06 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 {02.16.06] 02.16.06
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06] 01.18.06 [01.25.06| 03.14.06 03.16.06f 03.16.06
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06; 01.18.06 | 03.08.06| 03.14.06 |03.16.06: 03.16.06
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06) 01.18.06 |02.02.06| 02.15.06 !02.16.06] 02.16.06
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05] 12.13.05 |02.02.06] 02.15.06 [02.16.06. 02.16.06
Higgins, Bradford | Assistant Secretary, CFO, State 11.21.05} 12.13.05 |01.19.06| 02.15.06 02‘16.@ 02.16.06
Higgins, Bradford | Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05] 12.13.05 |01.19.06} 02.15.06 02.16.06; 02.16.06
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State N/A 11.18.05 N/A 02.15.06 |02.16.06/ 02.16.06
B Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 [01.31.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06. 02.16.06
McMurray, Claudia A. |Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intemn. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05 11.17.05 |01.19.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06, 02.16.06
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05; 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05, 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 {11.18.05| 11.18.05
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Sanderson, Janet Ann |Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05| 11.09.05 |01.25.06) 02.15.06 |02.16.06! 02.16.06
Kenney, Kristie Anne |Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05, 11.07.05 |01.31.06| 02.15.06 102.16.06] 02.16.06
B Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.05{ 11.07.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 {02.16.06' 02.16.06
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05] 11.01.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 02.16.06f 02.16.06
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05; 11.01.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic of Iceland, State 10.27.05| 10.28.05 | 11.09.05| 11.18.05 [11.18.05. 11.18.05
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 |11.09.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05 11.18.05
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05| 10.28.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 02,16.06{ 02.16.06
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Ware, Marllyn Amb to the Repubhc of leand State B 110.26.05] 1026.05 |11.09.05 | 12.14.05 12.17.05| 12.17.05
Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal State 10.26.05] 10.26.05 |02.08.06' 02.15.06 102.16.06| 02.16.06
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06; 02.16.06
o Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05; 10.19.05 N/A 110.25.05 |11.10.05| 1 1.10.05
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05) 10.17.05
Schlicher, Ronald L.  |Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05/ 10.17.05 |11.09.05{ 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05| 10.17.05 |11.08.05; 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05| 10.17.05 |11.08.05; 11.18.05 [11.18.05] 11.18.05
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05| 10.06.05 |10.25.05 11.02.05 {11.04.05| 11.04.05
o _ 'McCaw,Susan | Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State - 110.05.05] 10.06.05 }10.20.05| 10.25.05 110.28.05] 10.28.05
Taubman, Nicholas F. |Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 [10.20.05: 10.25.05 110.28.05| 10.28.05
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05, 09.29.05 N/A i N/A  ]09.30.05 09.30.05
o ____ |Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth |Member, Brd of Directors, African Development Foundation  109.27.05| 09.28.05 N/A 1 10.05.05 [10.07.05, 10.07.05
Hale, David | Amb. To the Hashemite ngdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05; 09.22.05 |10.19.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05/ 09.22.05 |10.20.05} 10.25.05 110.28.05, 10.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. ~{U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 {07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05| 09.15.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
o _ |Martinez, Carmen M. |Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05| 09.13.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05, 09.13.05 |10.06.05; 11.02.05 [12.17.05] 12.17.05
Vershbow, Alexander R|Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05, 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 |10.25.05
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05, 09.06.05 | 10.06.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05, 10.28.05
Shannon, Thomas A. |Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 |09.21.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
- _|Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 |09.21.05] 10.05.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation [08.11.05] 09.19.05 |09.27.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Schafer, Jacqueline E. |Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
(Withdrawn on 10.17.05)  |McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05| 09.06.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05; 07.29.05 N/A 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Rooeney, Lawrence F. |Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |09.19.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
McCormick, William |Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 109.22.05! 10.05.05 |10.07.05 10.07.05
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05/ 07.28.05 |10.20.05| 11.02.05 |02.08.06] 02.08.06
Lowenkron, Barry F. | Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05) 07.28.05 109.30.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05; 07.27.05 |09.19.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Ricciardone, Francis J. |Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05) 07.25.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05| 07.25.05 {07.27.05} 07.29.05 {07.29.05 07.29.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05, 07.25.05 |09.19.05| 10.25.05
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05{ 07.25.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05| 07.21.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
B Timken, William Roberi Amb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05| 07.20.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Cason, James C. | Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05{ 07.12.05 |10.26.05| 11.02.05 |11.04.05| 11.04.05
Herbold, Patricia L. ]Amb to the Republic of Singapore, State 107.11.05] 07.12.05 |09.22.05] 10.05.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
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- Langdale, Mark Amb to the Republlc of Costa Rica, State 06.30.05| 06.30.05 |09.21.05]| 10.05.05 [10.07. 05| 10.07.05
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.05| 06.30.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05/ 07.29.05
Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05; 07.29.05
Mosbacher, Robert A. |President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05] 06.29.05 |09.08.05] 10.05.05 |10.07.05 10.07.05
B Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |07.18.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 106.28.05] 06.28.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.21.05]| 07.26.05 07.29.05} 07.29.05
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 ]10.07.05; 10.07.05
Milovanovic, Gillian A. |Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05, 06.28.05 |07.18.05| 07.26.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
) Hill, Kent R. __|Assistant Administrator, Global Health, USAID 06.23.05 06.23.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 110.07.05| 10.07.05
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland,|06.09.05  06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05] 06.30.05
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05; 06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 106.30.05; 06.30.05
. Crumpton, Henry | Coordinator, Counterterrorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.05] 06.09.05 |07.14.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Beyrle, John R. ‘Amb. to the Repubhc of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05] 06.06.05 | 06.29.05| 06.30.05 {06.30.05| 06.30.05
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 |09.21.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Peterson, Katherine H. | Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05, 06.06.05 |[07.21.05| 07.26.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
Yovanovitch, Marie L. | Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05] 06.06.05 |06.29.05] 06.30.05 [06.30.05/ 06.30.05
Eastham, Alan Walter |Amb. o the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05] 06.06.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
o Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.05; 05.26.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 106.24.05, 06.24.05
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.15.05! 06.22.05 |06.24.05, 06.24.05
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.15.05]| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
- Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank05.24.05, 05.25.05 ]09.08.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05; 10.07.05
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05, 05.17.05 |05.24.05{ 05.26.05 [05.26.05| 05.26.05
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05] 05.17.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 {05.26.05] 05.26.05
Dinger, Larry Miles Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru,
Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat;05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.21.05, 06.22.05 {06.24.05| 06.24.05
Nuland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05] 05.16.05 | 05.24.05| 05.26.05 [05.26.05] 05.26.05
- | Hess, Michael E. Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict,
and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05, 06.24.05
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05] 05.16.05 | 05.25.05| 05.26.05 105.26.05| 05.26.05
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05, 05.16.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
McCulley, Terence P. |Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.08.05} 06.15.05 06.16.05] 06.16.05
Bridgewater, Pamela |Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05] 05.11.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Eaton, William Allan |Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05] 05.11.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 105.26.05, 05.26.05
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 |06.09.05| 07.26.05 {07.29.05} 07.29.05
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05] 05.09.05 {06.07.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05/ 06.16.05
N Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State 05.06.05| 05.09.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 05.26.()5i 05.26.05
Dieter, Robert Johann |Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05, 05.09.05 |05.25.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
Vallee, Rodolphe M.  |Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05] 05.09.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
- Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05] 04.28.05 106.09.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05! 06.16.05
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05, 04.28.05 ]06.09.05| 06.15.05 {06.16.05] 06.16.05
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Wilkins, David Horton |Amb. to Canada, Stat 04.27.05; 04.27.05 ]05.25.05| 05.26.05 105.26.05, 05.26.05
Mussomeli, Joseph A. !Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |06.21.05| 06.22.05 {06.24.05| 06.24.05
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
L Bordonaro, Molly H. | Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
- Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop.  [04.21.05] 04.25.05 | 09.08.05] 09.22.05 [09.22.05] 09.22.05
Pierce, Roger Dwayne |Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05| 04.25.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05/ 06.16.05
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05] 04.14.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05| 06.16.05
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05| 04.14.05 |06.21.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05| 06.24.05
Aguirre, Ednardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05] 04.14.05 [05.24.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
McCormack, Sean lan_| Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, State ~ ]03.24.05] 04.04.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) | Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) ~103.17.05| 03.17.05 |04.11.05| 05.12.05 | N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05| 03.17.05 |04.11.05| 05.12.05 | N/A N/A
... |Powell, Dina Habib | Assistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State_ 03.14.05) 04.28.05 |05.26.05| 06.22.05 106.24.05/ 06.24.05
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05| 06.29.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 [07.29.05; 07.29.05
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State  |03.11.05] 03.14.05 | 04.13.05] 05.26.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05
Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State o 03.08.05| 03.08.05 |04.13.05| 04.28.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. [U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05| 03.04.05 |03.15.05] 03.15.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05| 03.04.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05, 03.17.05
Hanley, Christopher J. |Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05) 02.28.05 N/A | 06.15.05 |06.16.05 06.16.05
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05, 02.14.05 103.11.05| 03.15.05 [03.17.05/ 03.17.05
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05{ 02.14.05 103.11.05] 03.15.05 {03.17.05| 03.17.05
Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05] 02.14.05 103.11.05| 03.15.05 |03.15.05/ 04.06.05
(Withdrawn on 11.01.05)  |Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05/ 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05] 02.14.05
| ) o Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State 02.10.05; 02.10.05 ;02.15.05| 02.15.05 |02.16.05| 02.16.05
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Pgnipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 {03.17.05| 03.17.05
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05| 01.24.05 | 03.15.05| 03.15.05 [03.17.05] 03.17.05
~|Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State ~]01.24.05] 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |03.16.05] 03.16.05
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05, 01.24.05
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 (06.16.05| 06.16.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |[Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey  |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Krongard, Howard J. |IG, State ~101.24.05] 01.24.05 |03.15.05} 03.15.05 |04.13.05] 04.27.05
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05/ 01.04.05 |1.18-19.05 | 01.20.05 {01.26.05] 01.26.05
HEIP  Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06] 07.21.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06; 07.18.06
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06| 06.28.06




_ Name

 Committee . . _ Position , _Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed

Deshler Donald Natlonal Instxtute for theracy Adv1sory Board 06 27.06| 06.28.06

] Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06

L McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06 o
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06! 06.26.06
Kidde, john E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06| 06.26.06
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06/ 06.26.06
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06, 06.16.06

o Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF - 06.15.06] 06.16.06

Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF o 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF ) 06.15.06/ 06.16.06
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06; 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F.  |National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06) 06.16.06 .
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06 T
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06 !
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06)/ 06.16.06
Piccolomini, Manfredi  |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
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
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06, 05.09.06
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06| 05.09.06
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06| 05.08.06 N/A 07.19.06 |
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06; 05.05.06
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06; 05.05.06
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06, 05.05.06
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06, 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06 ;
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06/ 03.27.06 |
Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06, 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06; 03.15.06
Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06] 03.13.06 N/A | 05.17.06 {05.19.06| 05.19.06
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06] 03.13.06 N/A 06.28.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
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Brldges, Jerry Gayle CFO Corporatlon for Nanonal and Commumty Servnce ~103.07.06] 03.07.06 | N/A | 05.17.06 |05.19.06 05.19.06 |
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 |
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
} Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board - N/A 02.10.06 B o
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service B NA | 02.10.06
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A 02.10.06
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06] 01.31.06 |
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 12.21.05 12.21.05 ) N/A 05.17.06 105.19.06| 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) _|Goldsmith, Stephen _[Member, Brd.of Direct, CNCS 12.19.05| 122005 | | ] ,
Clark, Michell C. Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 103.13.06| 03.13.06
Radice, Anne-Imelda  |Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05] 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06| 03.13.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Kirsanow, Peter N. | Member, National Labor Relations Board _ |11.15.05] 11.17.05 N
Sllver Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05| 10.06.05
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05| 10.06.05
B Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 09.29.05, 10.06.05 N/A 03.08.06 103.13.06| 03.13.06
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05| 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 103.13.06] 03.13.06
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05, 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 [03.13.06| 03.13.06
_(Withdrawn on 01.18.06)  |Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05{ 09.28.05 N/A 05.17.06 [05.19.06] 05.19.06
Thompson, Horace A. |Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05) 09.28.05 N/A 05.17.06 105.19.06! 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05] 09.15.05 |01.31.06] 03.08.06
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05, 09.15.05 |01.31.06| 03.08.06 [03.13.06] 03.13.06
Hofflund, Mark ~ |Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05| 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05] 10.21.05
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) N/A 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05{ 10.21.05
Griffin, Christine M. | Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05] 07.28.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05, 10.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 | N/A N/A
Schneider, Mark S. Comlmssmner Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05} 10.21.05
Ashworth, Sandra F.  |Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05] 10.21.05
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05, 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05) 10.21.05
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05, 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 10.21.05] 10.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05, 07.21.05
Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05] 07.18.05 N/A 11.18.05 |12.17.05} 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05| 06.29.05
Agwunobi, John O. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 112.17.05] 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A 07.27.05 [07.28.05| 07.28.05
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05| 06.23.05 N/A 12.14.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.0%
|Johnson, Henry Louis | Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05| 06.06.05 N/A 07.27.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05{ 05.25.05 N/A 07.21.05 |07.22.05| 07.22.05
‘Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eval., and Policy Develop., Education 105.20.05 05.23.05 N/A 06.29.05 106.30.05| 06.30.05




. Name - _ Position . ~ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed]
Holen, Arlene Member Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 7 05 20.05| 05.23.05 N/A 03.08.06 | 4
*Ciccolella, Charles S. |Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05|  05.17.05 N/A 07.29.05 107.29.05; 07.29.05
Sullivan, Kevin F. Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05, 04.28.05 N/A 07.27.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. _Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05, 04.27.05 |
Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05| 04.15.05 N/A 05.18.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.051 04.04.05
(Withdrawn on 04.06.06) | Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05| 04.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05] 03.14.05 N/A | 05.25.05 {05.26.05] 05.26.05
Crawford, Lester M.  |Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05) 02.15.05 |03.17.05| 06.20.05 |07.18.05| 07.18.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) | *Flippen, Edward L. [IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 012405 02.10.05 | 03.09.05] 03.09.05 | WA | NA _
Ruch, Charles P. |Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater
Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.051 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
S _{Meisburg, Ronald E.  |Member, National Labor Relations Board (Withdrawn) ~ 101.24.05] 01.24.05 | N/A | NA | NA | NA
Perdue, George Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 N/A 03.08.06 [03.13.06] 03.13.06
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A | 07.27.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
__|Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A | 07.27.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05; 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
- Greene, A. Wilson Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.10.05] 02.10.05 |02.14.05] 02.14.05
Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.10.05| 02.10.05 |02.14.05| 02.14.05
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.06.05 |01.20.05] 01.20.05
Homeland Securityand  McMillin, Stephen S.  |Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.13.06
Govemmentai Affalrs  Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06, 06.06.06
Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna | Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06, 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06| 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06| 05.09.06 |06.28.06
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06] 04.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.22.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06, 04.24.06 |06.20.06
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06| 04.06.06 |05.24.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.22.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Cusick, Robert 1. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.18.06| 05.22.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS 01.17.06/ 01.18.06 |05.08.06| 05.22.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06] 01.25.06
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05] 11.10.05 |03.31.06| 05.02.06 |05.12.06| 05.12.06
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court N/A 11.09.05
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05; 11.07.05 | 03.31.06] 05.02.06
*Gambatesa, Donald A.|Inspector General, USAID N/A N/A N/A 12.14.05 112.17.05| 12.17.05
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Foresman, George W Under Secretary Informatron & Infrastructure Protectron DHS 10.21.05, 10.21.05 | 12.08.05| 12.15.05 “2-17'05 12.17.05
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs N/A 10.18.05 N/A 11.07.05 |11.10.05] 11.10.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 112.08.05 3
Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 07.13.05] 07.14.05 |09.15.05] 09.22.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  [*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05] 06.29.05 |09.15.05} 10.07.05
IThorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |03.01.06| 03.29.06 103.31.06] 03.31.06
|Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05! 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05| 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 12.15.05 ]12.17.05] 12.17.05
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals N/A 06.06.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
B i *Hawley, Edmund S. | Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS ~ 105.06.05 05.19.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 [07.22.05] 07.22.05
Skinner, Richard L. |Inspector General, DHS 04.28.05] 04.28.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 {07.28.05, 07.28.05
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05; 04.04.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
B _ |Springer, Linda M. Director, OPM 103.18.05| 04.04.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 106.24.05 06.24.05
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management ‘OMB, EOP 02.28.05 02.28.05 |05.25.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05, 02.18.05 |03.09.05| 03.09.05 [03.10.05] 03.10.05
Anderson, Jennifer M. | Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05{ 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05/ 02.14.05 | 06.15.05| 06.22.05 {06.24.05| 06.24.05
MeKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05) 02.14.05 }09.13.05| 09.22.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell |Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals 02.14.05| 02.14.05 ]06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05| 06.24.05
Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05| 01.31.05 |02.02.05| 02.07.05 |02.15.05; 02.15.05
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |02.07.05{ 02.07.05 |02.10.05; 02.10.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |*Flippen, Edward L. 1G, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05/ 02.10.05 |03.09.05] 03.09.05 | N/A N/A
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05, 01.24.05
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05; 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 {06.15.05| 06.15.05
- Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 |06.15.05| 06.15.05
Hammond, Tony Comimissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 {05.26.05, 05.26.05
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 [06.15.05] 06.15.05
Miller, Brian David IG, GSA 7 o 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05| 01.24.05 102.17.05] 03.09.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
Levinson, Daniel R. 1G, HHS 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 04.13.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Krongard, Howard J. |IG, State 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 |04.13.05] 04.27.05
Fidiesw 10 Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 06.29.06
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06
- Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY N/A 06.28.06
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of lowa N/A 06.28.06
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 06.28.06
N Kethledge, Raymond M. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit N/A | 06.28.06
Livingston, Debra Ann_ |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06
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Murphy, Stephen Joseph | U.S, Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06 |
Neff, Janet T. 1U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A 06.12.06 ~ -
Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL. N/A 06.09.06
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
- ) ___|Tolman, Brett L. U.S. Attorpey for the District of Utah | N/A | 06.0906 | N/A | 07.13.06 |07.21.06] 07.21.06
Howard, Marcia M. U_S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida N/A | 06.06.06
Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 06.06.06
- Frizzell, Gregory Kent |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A | 06.07.06 | o
Jackley, Martin J. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota N/A | 051806 | N/A [ 07.13.06 [07.21.06] 07.21.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 |06.28.06
Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit N/A 05.18.06 |06.28.06{ 07.13.06 [07.20.06| 07.20.06
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 05.16.06
Anderson, Thomas D. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont N/A 05.11.06 N/A 06.15.06 [06.22.06] 06.22.06
- Gorsuch, Neil M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.10.06 | 06.21.06! 07.13.06 107.20.06 07.20.06
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 106.15.06| 07.13.06 .
Rosenberg, Charles P. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA N/A 05.04.06 N/A | 06.08.06 [06.13.06] 06.13.06
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances {Judge for the District Court of Guam N/A 04.25.06 |07.11.06
Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 04.24.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06 [07.20.06| 07.20.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 04.24.06
Jordan, Daniel Porter |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 04.24.06 |06.15.06| 07.13.06 |07.20.06, 07.20.06
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of W1 N/A 04.24.06 N/A 05.25.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
- Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada N/A 03.30.06 N/A | 05.25.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.02.06} 06.15.06
Smith, Patrick Carroll |U.S. Marshal for W. District of N. Carolina N/A 02.27.06 N/A 04.27.06 |05.12.06, 05.12.06
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal for N. District of lowa N/A 02.27.06 N/A | 04.27.06 105.12.06! 05.12.06
Kustoff, David F. U.S. Attomney for the W. District of TN N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.16.06 |03.16.06| 03.16.06
Richter, John Charles |U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK N/A 02.17.06 03.09.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.09.06 [03.13.06] 03.13.06
(Withdrawn on 05.04.06) |Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A 02.14.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.14.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 |05.16.06| 05.16.06
Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC N/A 02.14.06 |05.24.06| 06.15.06 [06.22.06, 06.22.06
DeGabrielle, Donald J. {U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX N/A 02.13.06 N/A 03.09.06 {03.13.06| 03.13.06
Tkuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.08.06 |05.02.06! 05.25.06 [06.19.06| 06.19.06
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit N/A 02.08.06
Tamargo, Mauricio J. |Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06] 02.06.06 N/A 03.09.06 |03.13.06/ 03.13.06
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06) 01.31.06 |03.14.06] 03.30.06 [03.31.06] 03.31.06
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L Bradbury, Steven G. A551stant Attomey General Legal Counsel DOJ N/A 01.25.06
Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 01.25.06 |05.09.06) 05.11.06 [05.26.06, 05.26.06
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne |U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut N/A 01.25.06
~______ |Bumb, Renee Marie |U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A  01.25.06 |04.25.06] 05.04.06 |06.06.06! 06.06.06
Chagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 01.25.06 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 [04.04.06] 04.04.06
Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A 01.25.06 103.29.06| 04.27.06 105.04.06, 05.04.06
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA N/A 01.25.06 103.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.04.06, 05.04.06
Guilford, Andrew J.  |U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 01.25.06 |05.24.06| 06.08.06 |06.22.06| 06.22.06
Hillman, Noel Lawerenc U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 106.08.06| 06.08.06
___|Miller, Gray Hampton |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Texas N/A | 01.25.06 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 104.25.06] 04.25.06
Wigenton, Susan Davis |U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.05 12.20.05 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 [03.31.06] 03.31.06
Barrett, Michael Ryan |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio N/A @ 12.16.05 |03.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.01.06, 05.01.06
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina N/A | 12.16.05 N/A 02.16.06 |02.17.06| 02.17.06
Smith, Norman Randy  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A | 12.16.05 |03.01.06, 05.04.06
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York N/A | 12.15.05 N/A | 03.02.06 {03.13.06] 03.13.06
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 12.15.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 {03.16.06/ 03.16.06
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph |U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota N/A 12.14.05 |03.01.06] 03.30.06 [04.26.06] 04.26.06
Zouhary, Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio N/A 12.14.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 103.16.06; 03.16.06
Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court of International Trade N/A 11.10.05 02.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.13.06; 03.13.06
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ |11.09.05 11.10.05 N/A 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05] 11.10.05 |01.09.06| 01.24.06 [01.31.06, 01.31.06
Delgado-Colon, Aida |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 10.25.05 |02.07.061 02.16.06 {03.06.06] 03.06.06
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05] 10.21.05 |02.15.06) 03.16.06 103.16.06/ 03.16.06
(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) |McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05] 11.09.05 |02.02.06| 02.16.06 {03.16.06, 03.16.06
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas|U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A | 10.07.05 |11.01.05| 11.17.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
(Withdrawn on 10.28.05)  |Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05, 10.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) | Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 09.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA N/A 09.28.05 |02.07.06| 02.16.06 {03.06.06] 03.06.06
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05| 11.17.05 [12.21.05] 12.21.05
Johnston, Thomas E. |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV N/A 09.28.05 |02.07.06| 02.16.06 103.06.06/ 03.06.06
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District of IL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05{ 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ N/A 09.19.05
Van Tatenhove, Gregory |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY N/A 09.13.05 |11.01.05| 11.17.05 [12.21.05] 12.21.05
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05; 09.06.05 |09.12.05) 09.22.05 109.29.05| 09.25.05
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05 09.06.05 |10.18.05] 11.17.05 112.21.05 12.21.05
(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) |Barnett, Thomas O. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05, 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 11.03.05 02.10.06] 02.10.06
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05; 07.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mattice, Harry Sandlin |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05; 07.28.05 |09.29.05! 10.20.05 [10.24.05; 10.24.05
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 |11.01.05} 11.17.05 [12.21.05] 12.21.05
Burgess, Timothy M. | U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |11.01.05} 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
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(Recess AppOlntment 04. 19 06) Deputy Dlrector Supply Reductlon Natlona] Drug Control Pollcy 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.18.05 N/A N/A | N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |10.18.05| 11.07.05 §
Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ N/A 06.30.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.29.05 07.29.05
(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05 06.23.05 [10.06.05| 11.03.05 | N/A | N/A
Swaim, Peter Manson |U.S. Marshal for the S. District of Indiana, DOJ N/A 06.23.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
{(Withdrawn on 10.07.05)  |Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ N/A 06.20.05 |07.26.05 N/A N/A | N/A
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen |Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05| 06.20.05 | 10.06.05| 11.03.05 |11.10.05 11.10.05
Kim, Wan J. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05| 06.16.05 |10.06.05| 11.03.05 {11.04.05; 11.04.05
Sweeney, Margaret S. |Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims N/A 06.14.05 109.29.05] 10.20.05 [10.21.05] 10.21.05
- ____ |Wheeler, Thomas Craig Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims | N/A | 06.14.05 |09.29.05] 10.20.05 10.21.05L 10.21.05
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Over51ght Board 06.10.05| 0928.05 |11.08.05| 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board |06.10.05, 09.28.05 |11.08.05] 02.16.06 {02.17.06] 02.17.06
- Smoeak, John Richard |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Florida N/A 06.08.05 | 09.29.05] 10.20.05 |10.27.05] 10.27.05
Wainstein, Kenneth L. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia N/A 06.08.05 | N/A 09.08.05 {10.07.05! 10.07.05
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05| 05.23.05 N/A 06.30.05 |07.01.05; 07.01.05
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05, 05.13.05 N/A | 06.30.05 |07.01.05/ 07.01.05
Hanaway, Catherine L. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 04.28.05, 04.28.05 N/A 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05] 04.04.05 |05.12.05| 06.16.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) | Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 03.29.05, 04.04.05 |05.12.05] 06.16.05 | N/A N/A
Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05| 04.04.05 |05.12.05| 05.26.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05, 03.14.05 [04.27.05| 05.26.05 {06.08.05! 06.08.05
Sandoval, Brian Edwar(U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05] 03.01.05 |09.29.05! 10.20.05 |10.24.05! 10.24.05
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05) 02.17.05 N/A | 05.26.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05| 02.17.05 N/A 05.26.05 |06.08.05; 06.08.05
B Boyle, Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 06.16.05
Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 N/A 04.21.05 106.08.05, 06.08.05
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A 05.26.05 |06.09.05] 06.09.05
S Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |{03.08.05| 04.14.05 106.14.05| 06.14.05
Haynes, William James |U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 |07.11.06
(Returned on 12.22.03) Kavanaugh, Breitt M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05{ 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
McKeague, David W. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A 05.26.05 106.09.05, 06.09.05
Myers, William Gerry  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 |03.01.05] 03.17.05
Neilson, Susan Bieke |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A 10.20.05 |10.27.05; 10.27.05
Owen, Priscilla R, U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A 04.21.05 |05.25.05] 05.25.05
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A 05.12.05 {06.09.05] 06.09.05
(Withdrawn on 03.27.06)  |Saad, Henry W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05] 02.14.05 | 03.03.05] 04.14.05 104.28.05! 04.28.05
Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05) 02.14.05 | 05.02.06] 05.11.06 106.08.06] 06.08.06
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A 03.17.05 {04.11.05] 04.11.05
B Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05, 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 04.14.05 |04.28.05/ 04.28.05
Ludington, Thomas L. |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of Ml 02.14.05, 02.14.05 |05.02.06} 05.11.06 |06.08.06, 06.08.06
{Withdrawn on 03.30.06)  |Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A




. Committee Name . . * Position 4 . Intent Nominated Hearmg ‘Reported _Floor , Confirmed
_ Seabrlght J. Mlchael U S Dlsmct Judge for the District of HI 02.14.05) 02.14.05 N/A | 03.17.05 |04.27.05| 04.27.05
Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 |06.08.06| 06.08.06
Shappert, Gretchen C.F U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05, 02.14.05 N/A 05.26.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
B Aguigui, Earl C. |U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ  102.14.05| 02.14.05 | B
Rivkin, David B. Member U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission R 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Gonzales, Alberto R. | Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.26.05 {2.1-3.05; 02.03.05
Rules and Administration ~ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A | 02.10.06
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
- |Spakovsky, Hans Von |Federal Election Commission (FEC) | N/A 02.10.06 o
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) _]12.16.05 12.16.05 L
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky Hans Von | Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05, 12.16.05
Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.28.05, 07.28.05
SmallBusiness ~ Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |06.21.06  06.29.06 |06.29.06 06.29.06
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |03.01.06] 03.09.06 [03.31.06, 03.31.06
Veterans Affairs _ Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06] 06.26.06
Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06) 05.24.06
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs  03.30.06/ 03.30.06 N/A 04.27.06 |06.29.06, 06.29.06
*QOpfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05/ 09.06.05 [09.29.05| 10.18.05 {11.10.05] 11.10.05
{Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  {Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs |08.23.05] 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 | N/A N/A
Mondello, Lisette M. |Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05, 09.06.05 |09.29.05; 10.18.05 |10.26.05| 10.26.05
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05{ 07.29.05 109.29.05} 10.18.05 {10.26.05| 10.26.05
Henke, Robert Joseph |Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs N/A 07.29.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 |10.26.05| 10.26.05
B B *Ciccolella, Charles S. |Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05] 05.17.05 |07.14.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05] 05.09.05 |07.14.05] 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Perlin, Jonathan Brian |Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05| 02.18.05 | 04.07.05| 04.26.05 {04.28.05| 04.28.05
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 |01.24.05| 01.24.05 {01.26.05] 01.26.05
Intelligence ~Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06/ 06.12.06
Hayden, Gen. Michael |Director, CIA 05.08.06] 05.08.06 |05.18.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.16.06| 06.22.06
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06] 03.15.06
B Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence N/A © 02.10.06 N/A | N/A N/A N/A
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05, 09.08.05 |11.17.05| 11.17.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Powell, Benjamin A.  !General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence 06.09.05, 06.09.05 |07.19.05| 07.26.05 |04.06.06] 04.06.06
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05, 05.16.05 ]06.16.05| 07.26.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Hayden, Michael V. |Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05] 04.11.05 [04.14.05]| 04.14.05 [04.21.05| 04.21.05
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1Negroponte, John D.

... ...  Position . Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor ~Confirmed
| Director of National Intelligence 02.17.05 03.17.05 | 04.12.05| 04.14.05 |04.21.05| 04.21.05




Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress t
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) | r
(Nommatrons w1th ana er' k (* have been referred to mor than one Commlttee 8 7 _
|  Name. L voiition ~ Inteot Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
Agncultm‘e Nutrltion, & Fo, sty nght Bruce L. Under Secretary, Marketmg and Regulatory Programs USDA 06.29.06| 06.29.06 :
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy  [Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services  |06.15.06] 06.16.06
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06| 06.12.06 |
Armed Services Stewart, Todd L Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06] 07.21.06 )
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06| 07.21.06 3
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.18.06 | ]
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06| 06.26.06 |07.18.06 ; -
Conway-Welch, Colleen |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06 '
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06] 06.06.06 |
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06| 06.05.06 |07.18.06 i
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06/ 05.11.06 |07.18.06
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06| 04.24.06 |07.18.06
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |07.18.06
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD N/A 09.19.05 ‘
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  {Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 07.28.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr|06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
Banking, Housing and _Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06] 07.21.06
yi; . Urban Affaxrs - Padilla, Christopher A. |Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06| 07.13.06
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06| 06.29.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 |07.12.06, 07.19.06
Grandmaison, J. Joseph |Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |07.12.06] 07.19.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.16.06| 07.19.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06| 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.29.06
Budget . . i;;} McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06
Commerce, Science, and _ Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06| 07.21.06
Transpﬂrtatlon - ~ Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06; 07.13.06
Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06] 06.29.06
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06. 06.28.06
Connaughton, Sean T. | Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06, 06.28.06
Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06




T Commitee | Neme e “Position T Tniont Nominated Hearing Reported  Floor Confirmed.
Pryor David H. Corporanon for Pubhc Broadcastmg 06.20.06] 06.26.06 | ‘
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB - 06.06.06 06.06.06 '
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06; 06.05.06
~___ |Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06; 06.05.06
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06, 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06, 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  [05.01.06] 05.01.06
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06. 04.25.06
S |Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB ~|04.13.06] 04.24.06 ]06.08.06, 07.19.06
Sosa, Enrlque J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) } N/A | 02.10.06
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
- . Steinberg, Andrew |Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06; 02.10.06 | 06.08.06 | 07.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Bbé;&_(Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05, 01.24.05
Energy and Natural Resources  Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06| 07.21.06
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06/ 06.12.06 |07.20.06
N Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |07.20.06
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol ' 05.03.06| 05.03.06 |07.20.06
Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 |03.09.06! 03.15.06
Environment and Public Works : Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06| 07.18.06
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06| 07.18.06
B Wark, William B. | Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board  |06.20.06] 06.26.06
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 106.20.06; 06.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  103.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06
i Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06; 02.27.06 | 04.05.06| 04.26.06
Butler, Michael Member Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05/ 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Finance __ Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06; 05.09.06 |07.13.06
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06
) Hammond, Donald V.  |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Wince-Smith, Deborah | Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06) 05.01.06
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05{ 11.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Savmg, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05/ 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A




, T e e " Position "~ Tntent Nomiaied Hearing Reporied Floor Confirmed
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Savmg, Thomas R Member Brd of Trust Fed. Hospntal Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05
Brown, Jeffrey Robert |Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |12.14.05
ForeignRelations =~ Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06] 07.21.06 .
Ourisman, Mary Martin | Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06| 07.21.06
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06| 07.21.06
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06] 07.18.06
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06] 07.18.06
__|Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06] 07.13.06 | i
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Mdnetary Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06, 07.12.06
i Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06{ 07.12.06 o B
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06| 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06| 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06; 07.12.06
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06] 07.13.06
- Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06, 07.12.06
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Proﬁleranon State 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06/ 06.29.06
o Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06| 05.23.06 |06.28.06
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |07.17.06
- Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06 .
Wayne E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06, 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 06.29.06
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State N/A 02.10.06
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation L N/A 02.10.06
Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State N/A 02.10.06
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05] 10.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05)  |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05{ 09.06.05 : 10.25.05
{(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) |Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05| 07.25.05 109.19.05| 10.25.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  {Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 |
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05/ 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey  |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05; 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05
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|
HELP . . Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06, 07.21.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06; 07.18.06
- Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06! 06.28.06
Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06! 06.28.06
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06| 06.28.06
Hunt, Roger L. ___|Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation ~106.22.06| 06.26.06
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06, 06.26.06
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06/ 06.26.06
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06/ 06.16.06
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F. | National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. Nationatl Council on the Humanities 006.15.06| 06.16.06
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Piccolomini, Manfredi  |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06] 05.25.06 N/A
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
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06] 05.08.06 N/A
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Brosius, Karen Member, National Musewm and Library Services Board 05.03.06; 05.05.06
Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06, 05.05.06
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06| 05.05.06
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06{ 05.05.06
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06; 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06| 03.27.06
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Hoglander Harry Member Nanonal Medlatlon Board o 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
von Eshenbach, Andrew  |Commissioner, FDA, HHS ] 03.15.06/ 03.15.06
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board - N/A 02.10.06 | - o -
Meisburg, Ronald E.  |General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 B
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service N/A 02.10.06
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A 02.10.06
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06, 01.31.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Goldsmith, Stephen ~ |Member, Brd.of Direct, CNCS 12.19.05] 12.20.05 | . ) ]
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05] 11.17.05
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05| 10.06.05
o o Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05| 10.06.05 .
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05, 09.15.05 |01.31.06| 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 { N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05] 07.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05] 06.29.05
L _ |Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05; 05.23.05 N/A 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05| 04.27.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05| 04.04.05
H"meland Secunty and  McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06| 06.12.06 |07.13.06
. Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06] 06.06.06
Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna |Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06) 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06] 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06] 05.09.06 |06.28.06
- Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06] 04.24.06 |06.20.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06| 03.02.06 |06.28.06
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
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05, 11.07.05 |03.31.06| 05.02.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05, 07.14.05 |12.08.05
{Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 109.15.05| 10.07.05
Anderson, Jennifer M. | Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Pudiciary " Fischer, Nora Barry _|U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
|Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06




Cmmmel D e e " Tatent Nommated Hoaring Repored | Floor Confirmed
Keisler, Peter D U. S. Circuit Judge ‘for the DC Circuit N/A | 06.29.06 1 o
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06
Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY N/A 06.28.06
B Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa N/A 06.28.06 ) o
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
o [\ Murphy, Stephen Joseph  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit | N/A | 062806 | L o
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the 'W. District of Mlchlgan N/A 06.28.06
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A 06.12.06
o __Acosta, R. Alexander  |U.S. Attorney for the Southern Districtof FL. N/A | 06.09.06 | L N
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO N/A 06.09.06
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Hinois N/A 06.09.06
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC N/A 06.09.06
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV N/A 06.09.06
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida N/A 06.06.06
- _|Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 06.06.06
Frizzell, Gregory Kent |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A | 06.07.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 | 06.28.06
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 05.16.06
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 |06.15.06| 07.13.06
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances | Judge for the District Court of Guam N/A 04.25.06 | 07.11.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 04.24.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. | Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06| 03.13.06 |05.02.06| 06.15.06
- . Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit | NA 02.08.06
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
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.18.05 N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |10.18.05; 11.07.05
Boyle, Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 06.16.05
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05) 02.14.05 !07.11.06
Myers, William Gerry  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05/ 02.14.05 |03.01.05] 03.17.05
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05] 02.14.05
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ |01.24.05] 01.24.05
Rules and Administratior _ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A | 02.10.06
' [Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A | 02.10.06 |




Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05: 12.16.05 |
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 | SR I B
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  !Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05, 12.16.05
SmallBusiness =~ None.
Veterans' Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06| 06.26.06
L Dunne, Patrick | Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06| 05.24.06 o )
Intelligence _ Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06| 06.12.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06; 03.13.06 |05.16.06| 06.22.06 |
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
me know if you need anything else however. 1 can definitely beef it up.

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
Il let you know if | need anything else.

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



From: Kane, M. Lauren

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM

To: Smith, Heidi M,; OCL - Cabinet Liaison
Subject: RE: Legislative Update

 am not.

From: Smith, Heidi M.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM
To: OCL - Cabinet Liaison

Subject: FW: Legislative Update

Are you all on the distro?

From: Kratovil, Lindley
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM
To: Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.; McDonald, Brian; Miers,

Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M.
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

FRIDAY, July 21 — The House is not in session.



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
o S.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office
S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office\
H.R. 2977, Paul Kasten Post Office Building
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
H.R. 4561, Francisco 'Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building
H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson ‘Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office
H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building
H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office
H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building

0000 O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0ODO0O0

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

To: Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A,; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S,;
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

#7635, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi
(confirmed by voice vote)

#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote)

By Unanimous Consent:
e S.Res. 535, commending Patriot Guard Riders
e S. Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VAWA (technical)
e Postal Naming Bills En Bloc:
o 5.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office
o $S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office\
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

H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson "Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office

H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building

H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office

H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building

0 0 0O 00O 0 0 0 0 0

FRIDAY, July 21 — The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21*, 2006 and proceed to S.
403, the Child Custody Protection Act.



- New Email Message



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

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:.10 AM
To: OPA - Political Affairs
Subject: FW: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06

Some judges were confirmed last night — make sure-your state leads know that we are still charging ahead on judicial
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
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D,;
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



From: Looney, Andrea B,

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
i'll tet you know if | need anything else.

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



From: McCathran, Willlam W.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 12:47 PM

To: Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Drummond, Michael; Persinger, John M.
Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy

Subject: 4 Judges Confirmed 7/20/06

Attachments: CONFIRMEDJUDGES. .rtf

Please let us know when it's ok for the President to appont.

tks,
Clerks.



Name

GELPI, Gustavo Antonio

GORSUCH, Neil M.
JORDAN I, Daniel Porter

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

Confirmed

Page 1

Appointed

04/24/2006

05/10/2006
04/24/2006

05/18/2006

07/20/2006

07/20/2006
07/20/2006

07/20/2006



New Email Message



From: Byrd, Leslea T.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:06 AM
To: Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M,; OCL - Cabinet Liaison
Subject: RE: Legislative Update

I'm not either and | think Elizabeth had me added to all distro lists that she was on.

From: Kane, M, Lauren

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM

To: Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison
Subject: RE: Legislative Update

| am not.

From: Smith, Heidi M.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM
To: OCL - Cabinet Liaison

Subject: FW: Legislative Update

Atre you all on the distro?

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

Executive Calendar;

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

o

0O 000000 O0OO0OO0OO00

S.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office

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
H.R. 4456, Hattie W, Caraway Station

H.R. 4561, Francisco "Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building

H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson ‘'Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office
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



From: Arguello, Olga A.

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9;:06 AM
To: Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison
Subject: RE: Legislative Update

I am not eithet.

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

H.R. 9, the Voting Rights Act (passed 95-0)

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
e S, Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VAWA (technical)
¢ Postal Naming Bills En Bloc:

o

O 0 000 O0OO0OO0ODO0OO0OO0O0

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

H.R. 5684 - United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act (Passed by 221-2035)

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
THURSDAY, July 20 — The Senate considered the following;:
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

O

O 00000000 O0OO0OO0

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

H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson 'Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office
H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building

H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office

H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building

FRIDAY, July 21 — The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21, 2006 and proceed to S.
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

this is perf - thanksl!
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



From: Shane.P.Chambers@usdoj.gov

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 3:33 PM
To: Swinehart, Riley

Subject: DOJ WH Report (7/21/06)
Attachments: WH.report.7.21.06.doc

Hey Riley,

Attached is this week's DOJ WH Leg. Report. Have a great weekend.

Shane P. Chambers

Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530
(phone) 202.616.5637

(fax) 202.305.2643



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legislative Affairs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530
Tuly 21, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR CANDI WOLFF

FROM: William E. Moschella
Assistant Attorney General

SUBJECT:  Weekly Report for July 17, 2006 — July 28, 2006

THE WEEK AHEAD

o Competition in the Real Estate Industry
On July 25, Deputy Assistant Attorney General for the Antitrust Division J. Bruce McDonald
will testify before the House Financial Services Subcommittee on Housing and Community
Opportunity at a hearing regarding real estate brokerage and competition in the real estate
industry.

e Prescription Drug Abuse
On July 26, Drug Enforcement Administration Deputy Assistant Administrator Joe
Rannazzisi will testify before the House Government Reform Subcommittee on Criminal
Justice, Drug Policy, and Human Resources at a hearing titled, “Prescription Drug Abuse:
What is Being Done to Address This New Drug Epidemic?”

e FOIA Oversight
On July 26, Office of Information and Privacy Director Daniel Metcalfe will testify before
the House Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Finance, and
Accountability at an oversight hearing on the Freedom of Information Act.

o Intellectual Property Rights
On July 26, Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General Arif Alikhan will testify before
the Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Subcommittee on Oversight of
Government Management, the Federal Workforce and the District of Columbia at a hearing
titled, “STOP! : A Progress Report on Protecting and Enforcing Intellectual Property Rights
Here and Abroad.”

e House Judiciary Markup
On July 26, the House Judiciary Committee will mark up H.R. 1704, the Second Chance Act
0f 2005 and H.R. 5673, the Criminal Restitution Improvement Act of 2006.



Senate Judiciary Committee Executive Business Meeting

On July 27, the Senate Judiciary Committee is tentatively scheduled to mark up the following
bills: S. 2831, the Free Flow of Information Act; S. 2453, the National Security Surveillance
Act 0of 2006; S. 2455, the Terrorist Surveillance Act of 2006; S. 2468, a bill to provide
standing for civil actions for declaratory and injunctive relief to persons who refrain from
electronic communications because of a reasonable fear of being subject to warrantless
electronic surveillance for foreign intelligence purposes; S. 3001, the Foreign Intelligence
Surveillance Improvement and Enhancement Act of 2006; S. 2679, a bill to establish an
Unsolved Crimes Section in the Civil Rights Division of the Department of Justice, and an
Unsolved Civil Rights Crime Investigation Office in the Civil Rights Unit of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation; S. 1845, a bill to amend Title 28, United States Code, to provide for
the appointment of additional federal circuit court judges and to divide the Ninth Judicial
Circuit of the United States into two circuits; and S. 155, the Gang Prevention and Effective
Deterrence Act of 2005.

THIS WEEK

DOJ-related Legislation
On July 17, by a vote of 363-0, the House passed H.R. 3729, the Federal Judiciary

Emergency Tolling Act of 2005.

On July 18, the House failed to reach the two-thirds majority required for passage of
H.J. Res. 88, a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States related to
marriage. The vote was 236-187.

On July 19, by a vote of 349-74, the House passed H.R. 5683, a bill to preserve the Mt.
Soledad Veterans Memorial in San Diego, California, by providing for the immediate
acquisition of the memorial by the United States.

Also on July 19, by a vote of 260-167, the House passed H.R. 2389, the Pledge Protection
Act of 2005.

DOJ Oversight
On July 18, Attorney General Alberto Gonzales testified before the Senate Judiciary

Committee at a hearing on Department of Justice oversight.

House Judiciary Markup

On July 19, the House Judiciary Committee approved H.R. 3509, the Workplace Goods Job
Growth and Competitiveness Act of 2005 and H.R. 5535, the Prevention of Civil RICO
Abuse Act of 2006.

Voting Rights Act Reauthorization
On July 20, by a vote of 98-0, the Senate approved S. 2703, the Senate Voting Rights Act

reauthorization legislation.

Nominations



On July 20, the Senate confirmed the following nominations by voice vote: Neil Gorsuch to
be a U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit; Bobby E. Shepherd to be a United States
Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit; Daniel Porter Jordan, III to be a United States District
Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi; and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to be a United
States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

Kid Crimes Legislation

On Thursday, the Senate passed H.R. 4472, the "Adam Walsh Child Safety and Protection
Act of 2006," by voice vote. We expect that the House will pass H.R. 4472 early next week,
and that the President will sign the bill on July 27, 2006 - the 25th anniversary of the
disappearance of Adam Walsh, son of John Walsh, the host of "America's Most Wanted."

United Kingdom Extradition Treaty
On July 21, Deputy Attorney General Paul McNulty testified before the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee regarding the United States - United Kingdom extradition treaty.



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



From: Adams Intern, Boyce E.

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 1:35 PM

To: Lindsay, Benjamin T.

Subject: FW: Nominations Reports

Attachments: 07.21.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xls; 07.21.06 Nominations Pending.xls

From: Johanson, Aaron L.

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 8:50 AM
To: Adams Intern, Boyce E.

Subject: FW: Nominations Reports

Can you forward to Ben when his email is operational? Thanks!

From: Teague, Matthew L.

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 7:11 AM

To: Becker, Amanda; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Frans, Luke; Moy, Edmund C.; Reyes, Luis A.; Christie, Jennifer K.;
Curran, Kevin H.; Delatorre, Lindsey M.; Miller, Martha C.; Oliver, Janet L.; Stone, Jonathan D.; Byrne, Christopher J.;
Holden, Chelsea M.; Johanson, Aaron L.; Su, Sahra Y.; Walker, James H.; White, Sean C.

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

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) j o +
(Nommatlons with an asterlsk (*) have been referred to ‘more than one Committee.) - 1
, ~ Committee .  Name .| position .~ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
Agneulture Num’tldn,~ c Forestry 1°ht Bruce L. Under Secretary, Marketmg and Regulatory Programs USDA 06.29.06 06.29.06
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy | Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06] 06.16.06
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06] 06.12.06
Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.06] 02.17.06 |03.14.06| 03.15.06 [05.12.06] 05.12.06
| Rutherford, Boyd Kevin Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA 01.27.06] 01.27.06 |03.14.06] 03.15.06 |05.12.06| 05.12.06
Buchanan, Gale A. Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05{ 01.18.06 |03.14.06} 03.15.06 {05.12.06] 05.12.06
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05] 11.17.05 |03.14.06| 03.15.06 |05.12.06] 05.12.06
Christopherson, Charles CFO, USDA 09.07.05| 09.08.05 [11.10.05| 11.10.05 [11.10.05, 11.10.05
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05] 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05 |11.10.05] 11.10.05
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |{06.22.05| 07.01.05 [07.01.05] 07.01.05
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05| 05.25.05 |06.09.05{ 06.30.05 [06.30.05 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05{ 05.17.05 [06.09.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05/ 06.30.05
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05, 05.17.05 |06.09.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05! 06.30.05
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05] 03.14.05 104.06.05! 04.12.05 [04.27.05] 04.27.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA N/A 01.24.05 104.27.05| 05.12.05 |07.21.05] 07.21.05
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp N/A 01.24.05 |04.27.05) 05.12.05 |07.21.05] 07.21.05
Johanns, Michael O.  |Secretary, USDA 01.04.05) 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.06.05 {01.20.05! 01.20.05
_ Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06| 07.21.06
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06| 07.21.06
McQueary, Charles E. |Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06/ 06.29.06 |07.18.06 07.20.06 |07.21.06; 07.21.06
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06, 06.29.06 |07.18.06
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06| 06.26.06 |07.18.06
Conway-Welch, Colleen {Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06, 06.06.06
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06; 06.06.06
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06| 06.05.06 {07.18.06
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |07.18.06
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.061 04.25.06 |07.18.06| 07.20.06 {07.21.06; 07.21.06
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06{ 04.24.06 |07.18.06
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 |07.18.06
D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06] 01.27.06 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 {02.17.06| 02.17.06
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05| 01.18.06 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
Finley, James 1. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05] 12.20.05 | 02.15.06 | 02.16.06 02.17.06] 02.17.06
Dominguez, Michael  |Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05 12.13.05 | 02.15.06 | 06.27.06 |06.29.06| 06.29.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05| 09.22.05 |12.13.05| 12.19.05 | 04.07.06| 04.07.06




. Committee Mape .. . Positon . [Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed
(Recess Appomtment 08 02, 05) Flory, Peter Assrstant Secretary of Defense DOD N/A 09.19.05
{(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) | Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD N/A 09.19.05 N/A N/A  102.09.06] 02.09.06
Etter, Delores M. Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05] 09.06.05 |10.25.05: 10.27.05 {10.28.05, 10.28.05
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05; 09.06.05 |10.06.05. 10.27.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05| 09.06.05 | 10.06.05' 10.27.05 |11.10.05] 11.10.05
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05] 07.28.05 |10.25.05; 10.27.05 |10.28.05, 10.28.05
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD  106.29.05] 06.29.05 |07.28.05! 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairri06.29.05, 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05
Bell, Phillip Jackson  |Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD  06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05 {07.29.05] 07.29.05
e Sega, Ronald M. ‘Under Secretary, Air Force, DOD o - 06.28.05, 06.28.05 | 07.28.05] 07.28.05 [07.29.05 07.29.05
Grimes, John G. Assnstant Secretary, Networks and Information Imegratron DOD 06.16.05| 06.16.05 |07.28.05 10.27.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Anderson, William C. |Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05, 05.26.05 |07.28.05} 10.27.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
__|*Rispoli, James A. | Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE *05_17'05 05.17.05 | 06.29.05, 06.30.05 [07.29.05 07.29.05
(Recess Appomtment 08.09. 05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05| 05.16.05 |06.29.05| 07.29.05 | NA NA
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 |06.30.05! 06.30.05
Krieg, Kenneth J.  |Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD  104.01.05; 04.04.05 | 04.21.05| 05.25.05 /05.26.05, 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05| 04.07.05 |04.19.05| 07.29.05 |04.06.06] 04.06.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05; 03.15.05 NA | NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Skinner, Samuel Knox {Member, BRAC N 103.15.05]  03.15.05 NA | NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Newton, Lloyd Warren [Member, BRAC ‘ NA | NA NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05| 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) |Gehman, Harold W.  [Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05] 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) | Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC ~103.15.05] 03.15.05 NA | NA NA | NA
{Recess Appointment: 04.01.05)  |Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC ] 03.04.05{ 03.04.05 |03.15.05; 03.17.05 | NA NA
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.15.05| 03.17.05 |05.12.05] 05.12.05
Carr, James William _ Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A | 03.17.05 [03.17.05 03.17.05
Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05, 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 |03.17.05! 03.17.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05, 01.24.05 N/A 03.17.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
{Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  |Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05) 01.24.05 N/A | 07.28.05 | N/A N/A
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05; 01.24.05 [02.15.05 | 02.17.05 |02.17.05] 02.17.05
:Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06] 07.21.06 j
- 'Padilla, Christopher A. |Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06/ 07.13.06 ,‘
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.12.06,
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.12.06|
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 | 07.12.06
Grandmaison, J. Joseph |Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 |07.12.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |07.12.06
Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06] 05.18.06 |06.08.06| 06.14.06 |06.19.06] 06.19.06
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) Casey, Kathy Commlssmner SEC 05.18.06] 05.18.06 | 06.08.06| 06.14.06 |06.15. 06‘ 06.15.06
Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06/ 05.02.06 | 06.08.06| 06.14.06 06.15.06; 06.15.06
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06‘ 04.27.06 |06.08.06; 06.14.06 [06.15.06. 06.15.06
. CoOX, John W. CFO, HUD 03.02.06, 03.02.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06] 02.14.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 06.22.06| 06.22.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06| 02.13.06 |05.16.06
B Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06] 02.06.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06; 02.06.06 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06; 01.31.06 |02.14.06, 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06
- Warsh, Kevin Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27. 06‘ - 01.27.06 ]02.14.06| 02.16.06 |02.17. 061, 02.17.06
Kroszner, Randall Scotf Member, Board of Govemors Federal Reserve System 01.27. 061 01.27.06 |02.14.06, 02.16.06 |02.17. 06, 02.17.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06, 01.18.06 |03.14.06{ 06.29.06 1
B _ |Couch, Robert M. President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD 01.04. 06‘L 01.18.06 | 03.14.06| 06.14.06 |06.15.06 . 06.15.06
Bernanke, Ben S. Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 |11.15.05] 11.16.05 |01.31.06] 01.31.06
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05] 11.01.05 | 11.15.05) 11.16.05 |01.31.06] 01.31.06
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board ~ {09.29.05/ 09.29.05 | 10.25.05/ 11.03.05 |11.07.05/ 11.07.05
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.051  09.22.05 |10.25.05} 11.03.05 [11.04.05; 11.04.05
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05] 09.22.05 |10.25.05] 11.03.05 {11.04.05| 11.04.05
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD | 9_8;19‘05} 09.06.05 | 10.25.05] 11.03.05 |11.04.05, 11.04.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05] 07.29.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
(Withdrawn on 09.19.05)  [Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |09.20.05 N/A N/A N/A
Henry, Emil W, Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05; 07.28.05 |09.20.05] 09.29.05 ;10.07.05;, 10.07.05
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05| 07.27.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 12/27/2012) (Reapp.) N/A 07.25.05 |07.26.05{ 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Gruenberg, Martin Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05| 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05/ 07.29.05
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 ]07.26.05| 07.28.05 |07.25.05] 07.29.05
Williams, Darlene F. | Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05] 07.25.05 ]09.15.05] 09.29.05 |10.07.05 10.07.05
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05) 07.12.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05; 10.07.05
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury N/A 06.29.05 |09.20.05| 09.29.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
McCormick, David H. |Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05) 06.28.05 109.15.05| 09.29.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Jackson, Daryl W, Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05. 06.28.05 |09.15.05| 09.29.05 [10.07.05, 10.07.05
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05i 06.30.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05] 05.26.05 {09.15.05( 09.29.05 [10.07.05/ 10.07.05
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years [06.06.05] 06.06.05 |07.26.05| 07.28.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05! 05.09.05 |10.25.05| 11.03.05 |11.07.05; 11.07.05
(Withdrawn on 06.06.05)  |Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05] 05.25.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Montgomery, Brian D. |Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05] 04.25.05 |05.25.05| 06.09.05 106.13.05, 06.13.05
Bernanke, Ben S, Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05] 04.27.05 |05.25.05| 06.09.05 |06.15.05/ 06.15.05
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05] 02.28.05 |07.26.05] 07.28.05 |07.29.05| 07.29.05
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Ha an, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'l Instit. Of Blding Sciences 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |05.16.06| 05.25.06 .26.06/ 05.26.06 |
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 04.15.05 |04.15.05! 04.15.05
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05/ 01.25.05 |03.01.05, 03.09.05 [03.16.05; 03.16.05
Budget _ McMillin, Stephen S. | Deputy Director, OMB ~ 106.09.06] 06.12.06 1
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06) 04.27.06 |05.11.06] 05.23.06 105.26.06| 05.26.06
Commérce, SCiénCe,faﬁd: __ -Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06] 07.21.06 i
TI&nSportaﬁon .. Scovel, Calvin L. 1G, Department of Transportation ~107.13.06| 07.13.06 J
Wienecke, Nathaniel | Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC - 106.29.06] 06.29.06 | - e B
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS - 06.27.06, 06.28.06
Connaughton, Sean T. | Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Bell, Warren B Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06) 06.26.06 | ) J___q i
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06] 06.26.06
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06] 06.06.06 o
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06] 06.05.06 |
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06) 06.05.06
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 105.16.06] 05.16.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06 o
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06] 05.16.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06 7
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  |05.01.06! 05.01.06 b -
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06] 04.25.06 '
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06) 02.27.06 N/A N/A NA | NA
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT ~102.09.06] 02.10.06 |06.08.06; 07.19.06 -
McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06] 02.06.06 |03.09.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06] 01.25.06 102.07.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06; 05.26.06
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06| 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06; 05.26.06
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
{(Withdrawn on 03.27.06)  |Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06{ 01.18.06 | 02.07.06 N/A N/A N/A
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05{ 11.10.05 |02.07.06| 03.16.06 |03.16.06; 03.16.06
Tate, Deborah Taylor (Member, Federal Communications Commission {(FCC) 11.09.05( 11.09.05 |12.13.05| 12.13.05 {12.21.05| 12.21.05
Copps, Michael Joseph |Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) ~ |11.09.05] 11.09.05 |12.13.05| 12.13.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05{ 09.29.05 |11.14.05| 11.17.05 {12.17.05| 12.17.05
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05] 09.13.05 [11.01.05| 11.02.05 |11.04.05] 11.04.05
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |11.01.05] 11.02.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05] 07.28.05 |11.14.05| 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05] 07.12.05 N/A 07.21.05 [07.22.05] 07.22.05
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*Hemandez, Israel A551st Sec & D1r Gen Us & Foreign Commercxal Servxce DoC 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.16.05! 06.23.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Jeffrey, William Alan | Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05; 05.25.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.05| 05.25.05 |06.16.05| 06.23.05 |06.30.05] 06.30.05
B *Hawley, Edmund S. | Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05; 05.19.05 |06.16.051 06.23.05 ,07.22.05| 07.22.05
Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05, 05.09.05 |05.18.05| 06.23.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. | Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.051 04.14.05 |04.26.05| 04.27.05 |04.28.05] 04.28.05
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05| 04.06.05 | 04.26.05| 04.27.05 |05.11.05] 05.11.05
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 |05.18.05| 06.23.05 [07.22.05] 07.22.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |Connors, Ellen Engleman | Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)  |03.24.05| 04.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A |
Rosenker, Mark V. Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05| 04.04.05 |11.01.05| 11.02.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
Boardman, Joseph H. !|Administrator, Federal Railroad Admihistration, DOT 03.17.05; 03.17.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05] 03.14.05 |04.12.05| 04.13.05 !04.13.05| 04.13.05
e |Nord, Nancy Ann  |Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 | 04.12.05; 04.27.05 104.28.05| 04.28.05
Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10.26.05 02.28.05, 02.28.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 104.28.05] 04.28.05
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05| 02.28.05 |04.12.05| 04.27.05 {04.28.05, 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Gutierrez, Carlos M.  |Secretary, DOC 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.05.05| 01.06.05 [01.24.05] 01.24.05
Energy and Natural Resources  Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06, 07.21.06
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06| 06.12.06 |07.20.06
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC - 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |06.28.06| 07.12.06 |07.14.06| 07.14.06
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06; 05.16.06 |07.20.06
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol 05.03.06| 05.03.06 |07.20.06
Kempthorne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06] 04.24.06 | 05.04.06 | 05.10.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
o Moeller, Philip Member, FERC ‘ ) 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |06.08.06] 06.21.06 |07.14.06| 07.14.06
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |06.08.06| 06.21.06 [07.14.06/ 07.14.06
L B Spurgeon, Dennis R. | Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 102.13.06)  02.13.06 | 03.09.06| 03.15.06 |03.27.06] 03.27.06 |
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE N/A 12.13.05 |03.09.06] 03.15.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05) 11.18.05 |03.09.06| 03.15.06
Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05| 09.08.05 |11.10.05] 11.16.05 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05/ 09.06.05 |11.10.05| 11.16.05 {12.17.05| 12.17.05
B *Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05| 05.17.05 |07.12.05| 07.21.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05| 05.11.05 |07.14.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05 07.22.05
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05, 05.09.05 ]07.12.05| 07.21.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.05| 05.09.05 [07.14.05| 07.21.05 {12.21.05! 12.21.05
Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05| 04.14.05 |07.12.05| 07.21.05 [07.28.05; 07.28.05
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05] 03.04.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 {06.15.05| 06.15.05
B Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE L 02.08.05/ 02.28.05 |03.09.05| 03.16.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
N Scarlett, Patricia Lynn |Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05] 02.18.05 [03.09.05| 03.16.05 [11.18.05] 11.18.05
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05 01.04.05 |01.19.05| 01.26.05 |01.31.05] 01.31.05
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|
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06, 07.18.06
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06; 07.18.06
B Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board (06.20.06] 06.26.06
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board [06.20.06] 06.26.06
Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06] 04.27.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  {03.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06, 03.07.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06 05.26.06] 05.26.06
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06] 02.27.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06
~ ___|Gulliford, James B, | Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA 01.17.05 01.18.06 | 04.05.06| 04.26.06 106.29.06] 06.29.06
DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA o 12.21.05] 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 [03.03.06| 03.03.06
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05) 12.21.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 [03.03.06| 03.03.06
o | Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA S o 12.21.05] 12.21.05 [02.08.06| 02.15.06 [03.03.06/ 03.03.06
Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA ' 11.17.05] 11.17.05 | 02.08.06| 02.15.06 [03.03.06/ 03.03.06
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06| 03.03.06
__|Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05) 11.17.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |03.03.06| 03.03.06
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05] 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) | Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 11.17.05| 11.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05| 10.06.05 {02.08.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05| 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Baruah, Santanu K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05] 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 [12.17.05| 12.17.05
McGaffigan, Edward [Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA  [07.28.05] 07.28.05 |09.22.05; 10.06.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 |09.22.05| 10.06.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA _106.28.05) 06.28.05 |07.14.05| 07.20.05 112.17.05 12.17.05
Nakayama, Granta Y. |Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 |07.14.05] 07.20.05 [07.29.05| 07.29.05
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05) 06.06.05 |07.14.05| 07.20.05 |07.28.05] 07.28.05
B ~_|Johnson, Stephen L. | Administrator, EPA o 03.04.05, 03.17.05 |04.06.05] 04.13.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) | Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |{04.20.05| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 |04.20.05| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05] 02.08.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05 104.27.05] 04.27.05
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T.Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |04.06.05 04.13.05 |04.27.05| 04.27.05
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05! 01.24.05 {04.06.05| 04.13.05 {04.27.05] 04.27.05
Woodley, John Paul | Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05; 01.24.05 |04.06.05] 04.13.05 |05.12.05| 05.12.05
(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) | Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
{Withdrawn on 07.29.05)  |Konetzni, Albert Henry |Member, NRC 01.04.05| 01.04.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
{Finance _Paulson, Henry M. [Secretary, Department of the Treasury 05.30.06| 06.19.06 |06.27.06| 06.28.06 |06.28.06] 06.28.06
Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06] 05.09.06 |07.13.06
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
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Hammond, Donald V. !Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06
West, Catherine G. |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Wince-Smith, Deborah  [Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06] 05.01.06 |
Schwab, Susan ~ |USTR, EOP ~|04.18.06, 05.03.06 |05.16.06| 05.22.06 |06.08.06| 06.08.06 |
Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS ~101.30.06] 01.31.06 |04.05.06| 05.18.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06 |
Crowder, Richard T. |Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 |12.14.05] 12.16.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05| 11.17.05
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05) 11.10.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05| 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. |Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A NA
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  [Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.051 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A ¢ N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05| 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Saving, Thomas R.  |Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund ~~ [11.03.05]  11.07.05 | N/A N/A N/A N/A |
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05; 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP , N/A 11.02.05 N/A 11.10.05 |11.10.05| 11.10.05
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP N/A 10.06.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 ]10.28.05| 10.28.05
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury N/A 10.06.05 | 12.14.05{ 12.16.05 12.17.05| 12.17.05
Bohigian, David Steele |Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC N/A 10.06.05 |12.14.05| 12.16.05 [12.17.05] 12.17.05
Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP 09.13.05| 09.15.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court N/A 09.06.05 |10.18.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05| 09.06.05 ) 10.18.05] 10.25.05 |10.28.05| 10.28.05
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05| 09.06.05
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |10.18.05! 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. | Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05| 07.18.05 |12.14.05) 12.19.05 |12.21.05} 12.21.05
Fromer, Kevin L Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05] 06.06.05 | 07.20.05| 07.28.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
{Withdrawn on 10.07.05)  |Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05| 05.26.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05] 06.29.05 | 07.20.05| 07.29.05 [07.29.05, 07.29.05
Aranoff, Shara L.  |Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05| 04.27.05 |05.24.05| 07.29.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05! 05.26.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 {07.29.05; 07.29.05
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05| 05.16.05 |07.20.05| 07.29.05 {07.25.05| 07.29.05
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05) 04.25.05 |05.24.05, 07.20.05 |07.22.05; 07.22.05
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05] 04.13.05 |04.21.05] 04.26.05 |04.29.05| 04.29.05
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05| 04.19.05 |05.24.05| 07.20.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05] 04.06.05 |05.24.05| 07.29.05 107.29.05; 07.29.05
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. |Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05] 04.04.05 | 05.24.05| 07.20.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Levinson, Daniel R. 1G, HHS 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.17.05] 04.13.05 |06.08.05, 06.08.05
o Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.17.05] 03.09.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Wagner, Raymond T. |Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 03.09.05 |03.16.05; 03.16.05
Brown, Jeffrey Robert | Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05] 01.04.05 | 12.14.05
s - Leavitt, Michael O. Secretary, HHS o 01.04.05| 01.04.05 |01.19.05| 01.25.05 [01.26.05{ 01.26.05
|ForeignRélations ~  Kunder, James R. |Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06] 07.21.06 | | I
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i ) Ounsrnan Mary Martm Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06; 07.21.06 | I
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06] 07.21.06 o | [
iBishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06; 07.18.06 |
- o Dybul, Mark |Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06, 07.18.06
Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06; 07.13.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06! 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06] 07.12.06 —[
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06 ]
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
- Paulson, Henry M. | U.S. Gov.,, African Development Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.s. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06; 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Courville, Cindy Lou  |Representative to the African Union, State 107.11.06] 07.13.06 I D ]
Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06] 07.12.06 T
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06| 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.25.06) 06.29.06
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06| 06.16.06 |06.28.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06, 06.06.06
Blake, Robert O. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06] 05.25.06 | 06.15.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06; 06.29.06
Hoagland, Richard E. | Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06] 05.23.06 |06.28.06
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06] 05.23.06 | 06.22.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06; 06.29.06
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06] 06.29.06
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06; 05.11.06 |06.28.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06| 06.29.06
Rocea, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |07.17.06
Symington, W. Stuart | Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06| 05.08.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 106.29.06| 06.29.06
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06; 05.01.06 |05.12.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06| 05.01.06
____|Wood, Michael  |Ambassador to Sweden, State o 05.01.06; 05.01.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 105.26.06] 05.26.06
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06] 04.27.06 |05.17.06, 05.23.06 |05.26.06! 05.26.06
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06] 04.25.06 105.17.06] 05.23.06 105.26.06| 05.26.06
Jacobson, Tracey Ann |Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |05.24.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06| 06.29.06
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |05.12.06, 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |05.03.06] 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06] 04.24.06 |06.19.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06; 04.24.06 |05.12.06; 05.23.06 05.26.06{ 05.26.06
Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
Williamson, John Clint | Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06, 04.06.06 |05.24.06| 06.29.06 06.29.06| 06.29.06
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06; 04.05.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname ~104.04. 06% 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
~ 'Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentma 04.04.06/ 04.05.06 | 05.10.06] 06.29.06 | )
|Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.10.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06, 05.26.06
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- Klrby, Mlchael Ambassador to the Repubhc of Moldova State 03.16.06 03.27.06 |05.17.06] 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.06; 03.15.06 |04.06.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06/ 05.26.06
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06] 03.13.06 {06.19.06| 06.29.06 06.29.06/ 06.29.06
- Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN 03.07.06] 03.15.06 |03.28.06| 05.23.06 05.26.06] 05.26.06
Ranneberger, Michael E| Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.06) 03.07.06 |05.25.06| 06.29.06 [06.29.06] 06.29.06
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06] 03.07.06 |05.03.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Staples, George MeDad!{ Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |03.28.06| 05.10.06 |05.19.06] 05.19.06
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State N/A 02.10.06
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation NA | 021006 |
|Hogan, Nadina ~ |Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02. 10.(164‘_' __ |
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, , State o N/A 02.10.06
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06| 02.08.06 {03.28.06| 05.23.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
- Chellaraj, Rajkumar | Assistant Secretary, Administration, ~101.24.06; 01.25.06 | | 03.28.06| 05.23.06 |05.26.06 05.26.06 |
Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID k 01.19.06] 02.17.06 |03.07.06| 03.14.06 [03.29.06] 03.29.06
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05{ 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 102.16.06! 02.16.06
Boucher, Richard A. | Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05) 01.18.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06 102.17.06| 02.17.06
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06| 01.18.06 N/A 02.15.06 102.16.06| 02.16.06
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06| 01.25.06 |03.08.06| 03.14.06 |03.16.06| 03.16.06
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06] 01.25.06 |03.08.06| 03.14.06 [03.16.06! 03.16.06
Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06] 01.18.06 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06 02.16.06
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06] 01.18.06 |01.25.06| 03.14.06 |03.16.06| 03.16.06
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06/ 01.18.06 |03.08.06| 03.14.06 |03.16.06] 03.16.06
Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06] 01.18.06 |02.02.06{ 02.15.06 |02.16.06/ 02.16.06
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05| 12.13.05 02.02.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06; 02.16.06
e Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, CFO, State - 11.21.05] 12.13.05 |01.19.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05] 12.13.05 |01.19.06; 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State N/A 11.18.05 N/A 02.15.06 |02.16.06, 02.16.06
o Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 |01.31.06] 02.15.06 |02.16.06/ 02.16.06
McMurray, ‘Claudia A. | Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05; 11.17.05 [01.19.06} 02.15.06 {02.16.06| 02.16.06
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Royce, Edward Randall|U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05, 11.10.05 N/A 11.18.05 |11.18.05| 11.18.05
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05| 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 |05.26.06| 05.26.06
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05; 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 {05.26.06{ 05.26.06
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A 05.23.06 |05.26.06; 05.26.06
Sanderson, Janet Ann | Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05] 11.09.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06| 02.16.06
Kenney, Kristie Anne | Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05] 11.07.05 | 01.31.06| 02.15.06 102.16.06] 02.16.06
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.05| 11.07.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05| 11.01.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05, 11.01.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic of Iceland, State 10.27.05| 10.28.05 |11.09.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05 11.18.05 |
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05| 10.28.05 |11.09.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05| 10.28.05 |01.25.06| 02.15.06 [02.16.06] 02.16.06
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- ]Ware, Marllyn Amb to the Republic of leand State 10.26.05, 10.26.05 |11.09.05] 12.14.05 |12.17.05 12.17.05
|Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.05] 10.26.05 |02.08.06| 02.15.06 |02.16.06] 02.16.06
|Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.05, 10.26.05 |01.25.06] 02.15.06 02.16.06/ 02.16.06
Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.1 9,05!l 10.19.05 N/A 10.25.05 111.10.05] 11.10.05
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17 .05[ 10.17.05
Schlicher, Ronald L.  |Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05) 10.17.05 111.09.05] 11.18.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05| 10.17.05 |11.08.05| 11.18.05 {11.18.05{ 11.18.05
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 {11.08.05| 11.18.05 |11.18.05] 11.18.05
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05! 10.06.05 |10.25.05] 11.02.05 |11.04.05| 11.04.05
McCaw, Susan Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State 110.05.05] 10.06.05 |10.20.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
B Taubman, Nicholas F. |Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.05! 10.06.05 |10.20.05; 10.25.05 [10.28.05| 10.28.05
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05| 09.29.05 N/A N/A  109.30.05] 09.30.05
B ~ _|Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth |Member, Brd of Directors, African Development Foundation  109.27.05 09.28.05 N/A 10.05.05 [10.07.05{ 10.07.05
Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite ngdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05] 09.22.05 |10.19.05} 10.25.05 {10.28.05, 10.28.05
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05, 09.22.05 |10.20.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05] 10.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 | 07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.15.05 107.27.06
' Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05| 09.15.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05 10.28.05
Martinez, Carmen M. |Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05] 09.13.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 |10.28.05] 10.28.05
7 *Gambatesa, Donald A.|Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05] 09.13.05 |10.06.05; 11.02.05 |12.17.05} 12.17.05
Vershbow, Alexander R|Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05| 09.06.05 |09.22.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05| 09.06.05 |10.25.05
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05/ 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 [10.28.05] 10.28.05
Shannon, Thomas A.  jAssistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 |09.21.05] 10.05.05 |10.07.05; 10.07.05
Johnson, Brenda _|Amb. to Jamaica, State 108.16.05] 09.06.05 |09.21.05| 10.05.05 110.07.05| 10.07.05
Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporatlon 08.11.05] 09.19.05 |09.27.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
Schafer, Jacqueline E. |Assistant Administrator, Econ, Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05] 09.06.05 |09.30.05: 10.05.05 [10.07.05 10.07.05
(Withdrawn on 10.17.05) | McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors - 08.09.05| 09.06.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05; 07.29.05 N/A 10.05.05 [10.07.05{ 10.07.05
Rooney, Lawrence F. | Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05| 07.29.05 |09.19.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
McCormick, William |Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05] 07.28.05 109.22.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.20.05| 11.02.05 [02.08.06| 02.08.06
Lowenkron, Barry F. |Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05/ 07.28.05 {09.30.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05{ 10.07.05
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 |09.19.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05| 10.07.05
Ricciardone, Francis J. | Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05| 07.25.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05, 07.25.05 |07.27.05| 07.29.05 |07.25.05] 07.29.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06)  |Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.051 07.25.05 |09.19.05| 10.25.05
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05| 07.25.05 |10.06.05| 10.25.05 {10.28.05| 10.28.05
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05] 07.21.05 [07.27.05| 07.29.05 {07.29.05] 07.29.05
Timken, William Robert Amb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05| 07.20.05 | 07.27.05| 07.29.05 {07.29.05| 07.29.05
Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05| 07.12.05 |10.26.05| 11.02.05 {11.04.05] 11.04.05
Herbold, Patricia L. Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05) 07.12.05 |09.22.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05| 10.07.05
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Langdale, Mark Amb. to the Repubhc of Costa Rlca State 06.30.05, 06.30.05 |09.21.05! 10.05.05 |10.07. 05 10.07.05
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.05| 06.30.05 107.22.05| 07.26.05 {07.29.05' 07.29.05
iSilverberg, Kristen | Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 |07.22.05] 07.26.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
B Mosbacher, Robert A. |President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05, 06.29.05 [09.08.05] 10.05.05 [10.07.05 10.07.05
Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05| 06.29.05 |07.18.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05, 07.29.05
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.21.05} 07.26.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 110.07.05| 10.07.05
Milovanovic, Gillian A. | Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |07.18.051 07.26.05 |07.29.05; 07.29.05
- Hill, Kent R. Assistant Administrator, Global Health, USAID 06.23.05| 06.23.05 |09.30.05| 10.05.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland,|06.09.05] 06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05 06.30.05
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State ) 06.09.05, 06.09.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05] 06.30.05
o ____|Crumpton, Henry Coordinator, Counterterrorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.05] 06.09.05 |07.14.05| 07.26.05 [07.29.05 07.29.05
Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05; 06.06.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 06.30.05| 06.30.05
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05! 06.06.05 |09.21.05| 10.05.05 [10.07.05] 10.07.05
Peterson, Katherine H. | Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05] 06.06.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 107.29.05] 07.29.05
Yovanovitch, Marie L. |Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05] 06.06.05 |06.29.05| 06.30.05 [06.30.05| 06.30.05
Eastham, Alan Walter | Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05; 06.06.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 {07.29.05] 07.29.05
) Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 [06.24.05| 06.24.05
Schulite, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the JAEA, State 05.26.05| 05.26.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05] 05.26.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 {06.24.05; 06.24.05
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05, 05.25.05 |09.08.05| 10.05.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05] 05.17.05 |05.24.05| 05.26.05 {05.26.05; 05.26.05
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05, 05.17.05 }05.25.05] 05.26.05 {05.26.05| 05.26.05

- Dinger, Larry Miles | Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru,
Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvaly, Stat:05.13.05] 05.16.05 | 06.21.05] 06.22.05 |06.24.05/ 06.24.05
Nuland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |05.24.05| 05.26.05 [05.26.05| 05.26.05

Hess, Michael E. Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict,

and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05| 06.24.05
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05] 05.16.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
McCulley, Terence P. |Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05| 05.16.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
Bridgewater, Pamela | Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05] 05.11.05 |06.08.05{ 06.15.05 [06.16.05] 06.16.05
Eaton, William Allan |Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05| 05.11.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 [05.26.05 05.26.05
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05| 05.11.05 |06.09.05| 07.26.05 |07.29.05, 07.29.05
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05] 05.09.05 106.07.05] 06.15.05 106.16.05| 06.16.05
Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State B 05.06.05| 05.09.05 |05.25.05| 05.26.05 105.26.05] 05.26.05
Dieter, Robert Johann |Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05| 05.09.05 105.25.05{ 06.15.05 106.16.05; 06.16.05
Vallee, Rodolphe M. | Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05] 05.09.05 |05.26.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05/ 06.16.05
Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State JO4.27‘05 04.28.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05] 04.28.05 |06.09.05} 06.15.05 {06.16.05] 06.16.05
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05] 04.28.05 |06.09.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05




Wilkins, David Horton

| Position
Amb. to Canada, Stat
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L ]04.27.05 04.27.05 |05.25.05! 05.26.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05
Mussomeli, Joseph A. |Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05| 04.28.05 106.21.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05, 04.28.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Bordonaro, Molly H. | Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05] 04.28.05 |05.26.05]| 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05, 04.25.05 |09.08.05| 09.22.05 [09.22.05| 09.22.05
Pierce, Roger Dwayne |Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05] 04.25.05 |06.08.05| 06.15.05 |06.16.05] 06.16.05
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05) 04.14.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 106.16.05] 06.16.05
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05] 04.14.05 |06.21.05] 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 |05.24.05| 06.15.05 106.16.05] 06.16.05
- ) - McCormack, Sean Ian | Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, State 03.24.05] 04.04.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) | Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05] 03.17.05 |04.11.05] 05.12.05 | N/A | N/A
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) |Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Retumned) 03.17.05) 03.17.05 |04.11.05] 05.12.05 | N/A N/A
»»»»» ~_ |Poweli, Dina Habib  |Assistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State 103.14.05| 04.28.05 |05.26.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05| 06.24.05
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy ©103.14.05| 06.29.05 |07.22.05| 07.26.05 [07.29.05| 07.29.05
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State {03.11.05] 03.14.05 |04.13.05]| 05.26.05 |05.26.05] 05.26.05
Fried, Daniel ~ |Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05] 03.08.05 |04.13.05; 04.28.05 |04.28.05] 04.28.05
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. [U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05] 03.04.05 |03.15.05] 03.15.05 103.17.05] 03.17.05
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05) 03.04.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 103.17.05] 03.17.05
Hanley, Christopher J. |Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05| 02.28.05 N/A 06.15.05 106.16.05, 06.16.05
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.11.05| 03.15.05 |03.17.05| 03.17.05
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05] 02.14.05 }03.11.05] 03.15.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
B B Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.11.05; 03.15.05 |03.15.05] 04.06.05
(Withdrawn on 11.01.05)  {Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A-
{Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05| 02.14.05
B o Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State S 02.10.05 02.10.05 |02.15.05]| 02.15.05 |02.16.05 02.16.05
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05| 01.24.05 ;03.15.05] 03.15.05 |03.17.05] 03.17.05
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 [03.17.05] 03.17.05
Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05| 01.24.05 {03.15.05| 03.15.05 [03.16.05| 03.16.05
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 |06.16.05| 06.16.05
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 06.15.05 {06.16.05] 06.16.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05) 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey  |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05| 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05, 01.24.05
B Krongard, Howard J. |IG, State 01.24.05| 01.24.05 |03.15.05] 03.15.05 |04.13.05] 04.27.05
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05, 01.04.05 |1.18-19.05 | 01.20.05 101.26.05; 01.26.05
HELP Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities S 07.20.06| 07.21.06
| Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06] 07.18.06 ] B
|Borders, Carmel |National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06 \
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06.27.06] 06.28.06
Enriquez, Blanca E. |National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06) 06.28.06
Mathes, Patricia {National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
McFadden, Eliza _|National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06; 06.28.06
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06] 06.26.06
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06] 06.26.06
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06! 06.26.06
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
S Benbow, Camilla ~ |National Science Board, NSF ) 06.15.06] 06.16.06 L
Bruer John T. National Science Board, NSF . 06.15.06; 06.16.06
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
o Griffiths, Jose Marie  [National Science Board, NSF __ |06.15.06] 06.1606 | | o

Hess, Karl B National Science Board, NSF - 06.15.06 06.16.06
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F.  |National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06) 06.16.06
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. ~ |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities B 06.15.06| 06.16.06
Piccolomini, Manfredi  |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06; 06.16.06

"Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06] 05.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Vaughn, John R, Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06| 05.09.06
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06, 05.09.06
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06] 05.09.06
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 105.08.06] 05.09.06
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 105.08.06] 05.08.06 N/A 07.19.06
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06| 05.05.06
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
Warder, Lawrence A. CFQ, Department of Education 04.25.06] 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC B 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board : 03.27.06] 03.27.06
Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A 07.19.06
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS o 03.15.06] 03.15.06 | |
Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06] 03.13.06 N/A 05.17.06 |05.19.06] 05.19.06
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06] 03.13.06 N/A 06.28.06 |06.29.06] 06.29.06
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B ___|Bridges, Jerry Gayle  |CFO, Corporation for National and Community Service 03.07.06] 03.07.06 k N/A 05.17.06 |05.19.06/ 05.19.06
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 | |
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 !
o Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 |
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service N/A 02.10.06 |
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A 02.10.06 i
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A 02.10.06 *
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06| 01.31.06
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 12.21.05] 12.21.05 N/A 05.17.06 105.19.06] 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) _|Goldsmith, Stephen | Member, Brd of Direct, CNCS_ 112.19.05 122005 B
Clark, Michell C. Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05] 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06; 03.13.06
Radice, Anne-Imelda |Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05; 12.13.05 N/A 03.08.06 03.13.0_6L 03.13.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board - 11.15.05, 11.17.05 | b
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05| 10.06.05 !
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05; 10.06.05 ! ]
Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 4 09.29.05| 10.06.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06/ 03.13.06
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05| 10.17.05 N/A 03.08.06 |03.13.06|, 03.13.06
(Withdrawn on 01.18.06)  |Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05| 10.17.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Talbert, Kent D, General Counsel, Education 09.27.05| 09.28.05 N/A | 05.17.06 |05.19.06/ 05.19.06
Thompson, Horace A. |Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05] 09.28.05 N/A 05.17.06 |05.15.06! 05.19.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board __; N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL %09.15.05 09.15.05 {01.31.06| 03.08.06 !
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05] 09.15.05 |01.31.06] 03.08.06 |03.13.06; 03.13.06
Hofflund, Mark Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05] 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05] 10.21.05
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) N/A 07.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05! 10.21.05
Griffin, Christine M.  |Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05| 07.28.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05; 10.21.08
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) | Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05] 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 | N/A N/A
Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05} 10.21.05
Ashworth, Sandra F.  |Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05| 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 {10.21.05/ 10.21.05
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05] 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 |10.21.05| 10.21.05
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05) 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 110.21.05! 10.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05] 07.21.05 |
Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05] 07.18.05 N/A 11.18.05 {12.17.05] 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05| 06.29.05
Agwunobi, John O. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05] 06.29.05 N/A 10.19.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05] 06.29.05 N/A N/A N/A | N/A
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A | 07.27.05 |07.28.05. 07.28.05
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05| 06.23.05 N/A 12.14.05 |12.17.05| 12.17.05
Johnson, Henry Louis | Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05 06.06.05 | N/A 07.27.05 107.28.05/ 07.28.05
Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 | N/A | 07.21.05 |07.22.05 07.22.05
Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eval., and Policy Develop., Education 05.20.05] 05.23.05 N/A 06.29.05 106.30.05] 06.30.05




Holen, Arlehe k

~ Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed

B Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05! 05.23.05 N/A 03.08.06
*Ciccolella, Charles S. |Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05, 05.17.05 N/A 07.29.05 107.29.05] 07.29.05
Sullivan, Kevin F. ' Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education  |04.28.05/ 04.28.05 | N/A | 07.27.05 [07.28.05] 07.28.05
{Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. ‘Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05, 04.27.05 -
Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05] 04.15.05 | N/A | 05.18.05 |05.26.05 05.26.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05| 04.04.05
(Withdrawn on 04.06.06)  |Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05; 03.14.05 N/A 05.25.05 105.26.05| 05.26.05
Crawford, Lester M. |Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05] 02.15.05 |03.17.05| 06.20.05 |07.18.05| 07.18.05
___(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |*Flippen, Edward L. |IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05| 02.10.05 | 03.09.05; 03.09.05 | N/A N/A
Ruch, Charles P. Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater |
Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 |05.26.05, 05.26.05
o __[Meisburg, Ronald E.__Mernber, National Labor Relations Board (Withdrawn) __[0124.05 012405 | WA | NA | NA | WA
Perdue, George Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A | 03.08.06 |03.13.06| 03.13.06
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 07.27.05 [07.28.05| 07.28.05
- Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A | 07.27.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05| 01.24.05 N/A 05.25.05 |05.26.05| 05.26.05
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05{ 01.24.05 N/A 03.08.06 103.13.06| 03.13.06
B Greene, A. Wilson  |Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 | 02.10.05| 02.10.05 02.14.05; 02.14.05
Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.10.05, 02.10.05 [02.14.05] 02.14.05
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05{ 01.04.05 |01.06.05| 01.06.05 |01.20.05/ 01.20.05
~ McMillin, Stephen S.  |Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.13.06
Governmental Affairs ~ Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06) 06.06.06
Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna | Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06] 05.25.06 | 07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06| 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06, 05.09.06 |06.28.06
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06) 04.27.06 | 05.17.06| 05.22.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06
: Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06] 04.24.06 |06.20.06
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.24.06] 05.25.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06] 04.06.06 |05.22.06| 05.25.06 105.26.06| 05.26.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.067 06.28.06
Cusick, Robert 1. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.18.06| 05.22.06 [05.26.06] 05.26.06
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS 01.17.06/ 01.18.06 |05.08.06| 05.22.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06; 01.25.06
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05] 11.10.05 |03.31.06] 05.02.06 [05.12.06] 05.12.06
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court N/A 11.09.05 j- ]
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission V 11.03.05/ 11.07.05 |03.31.06. 05.02.06
*Gambatesa, Donald A.|Inspector General, USAID N/A N/A N/A | 12.14.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
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o Foresman, George W. Under Secretary, Informatlon & Infrastructure Protecnon DHS 10.21 05 10.21.05 12.08.05 12 15 05 12 17. 05 12.17.05
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs N/A 10.18.05 N/A 11.07.05 |11.10.05 11.10.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05/ 07.14.05 {12.08.05
) Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 07.13.05] 07.14.05 |09.15.05| 09.22.05 {10.07.05] 10.07.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05! 06.29.05 |09.15.05} 10.07.05
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05| 06.28.05 |03.01.06| 03.29.06 |03.31.06] 03.31.06
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05, 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05! 06.23.05 |09.13.05| 12.15.05 {12.17.05| 12.17.05
Fisher, JohnR. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals N/A 06.06.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
B - B *Hawley, Edmund S. | Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05] 05.19.05 |07.18.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05] 07.22.05
Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS B 04.28.05/ 04.28.05 |07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.(@ 07.28.05
B Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05] 04.04.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 |06.08.05] 06.08.05
- Springer, Linda M.  |Director, OPM ~103.18.05] 04.04.05 106.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05; 06.24.05
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.05] 02.28.05 |05.25.05| 06.22.05 {06.24.05! 06.24.05
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05| 02.18.05 |03.09.05} 03.09.05 |03.10.05| 03.10.05
Anderson, Jennifer M. |Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC B 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05, 02.14.05 {06.15.05| 06.22.05 |06.24.05] 06.24.05
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn|Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |09.13.05| 09.22.05 {10.07.05| 10.07.05
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell | Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals B 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |06.15.05| 06.22.05 ]06.24.05; 06.24.05
Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05] 01.31.05 |02.02.05| 02.07.05 |02.15.05| 02.15.05
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05] 01.24.05 [02.07.05 02.07.05 {02.10.05| 02.10.05
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  |*Flippen, Edward L. IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05/ 02.10.05 |03.09.05| 03.09.05 | N/A N/A
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05, 01.24.05
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 06.15.05; 06.15.05
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05] 01.24.05 105.19.05, 05.25.05 |06.15.05] 06.15.05
Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05, 01.24.05 |05.19.05| 05.25.05 [05.26.05] 05.26.05
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |05.19.05; 05.25.05 |06.15.05] 06.15.05
Miller, Brian David IG, GSA ]01.24.05] 01.24.05 {07.18.05| 07.21.05 |07.22.05| 07.22.05
Damelin, Harold 1G, Treasury 01.24.05] 01.24.05 [02.17.05| 03.09.05 [03.17.05| 03.17.05
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05] 01.24.05 |02.17.05| 04.13.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 |03.15.05| 03.15.05 {04.13.05;, 04.27.05
{Judiciary  Fischer, NoraBarry  |U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 06.29.06
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06 |
Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY N/A 06.28.06 i
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
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Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. Dlsmct Judge for the W. District of Mlchlgan N/A 06.28.06 1
Murphy, Stephen Joseph | U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06 I
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06 ‘
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A | 06.12.06 L
Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL N/A 06.09.06 i
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO N/A 06.09.06 ;
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois N/A 06.09.06 '
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC N/A 06.09.06
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV N/A 06.09.06
- B |Tolman, Brett L.  |U.S. Attorney for the District of Utah | NA 06.09.06 N/A | 07.13.06 |07.21.06] 07.21.06
' Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida | N/A | 06.06.06
Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 06.06.06
i _ |Frizzell, Gregory Kent |U.S. District Judge for the N. Districtof OK | NA 06.07.06 ] - N
Jackley, Martin J. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota N/A 05.18.06 | N/A | 07.13.06 [07.21.06] 07.21.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 | 06.28.06
Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit N/A 05.18.06 | 06.28.06| 07.13.06 |07.20.06, 07.20.06
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A | 05.16.06
Anderson, Thomas D. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont N/A 05.11.06 N/A | 06.15.06 106.22.06/ 06.22.06
Gorsuch, Neil M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.10.06 |06.21.06| 07.13.06 |07.20.06] 07.20.06 |
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06 )
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 | 06.15.06] 07.13.06
Rosenberg, Charles P. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA N/A 05.04.06 N/A | 06.08.06 [06.13.06] 06.13.06
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances |Judge for the District Court of Guam N/A 04.25.06 |07.11.06
Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 04.24.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06 [07.20.06; 07.20.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California | N/A 04.24.06 |
Jordan, Daniel Porter |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS N/A 04.24.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06 107.20.06, 07.20.06
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of WI N/A 04.24.06 N/A | 05.25.06 |05.26.06/ 05.26.06
Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada - N/A 03.30.06 N/A | 05.25.06 |05.26.06] 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06; 03.13.06 |05.02.06| 06.15.06
Smith, Patrick Carroll |U.S. Marshal for W. District of N. Carolina N/A 02.27.06 N/A | 04.27.06 [05.12.06] 05.12.06
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal for N. District of lowa N/A 02.27.06 N/A | 04.27.06 [05.12.06] 05.12.06
Kustoff, David F. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of TN N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.16.06 {03.16.06] 03.16.06
Richter, John Charles |U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK N/A 02.17.06 03.09.06 103.13.06/ 03.13.06
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY N/A 02.17.06 N/A | 03.09.06 03.13.06] 03.13.06
(Withdrawn on 05.04.06) |Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A 02.14.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.14.06 | 04.25.06) 05.04.06 ;05.16.06| 05.16.06
Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC - N/A 02.14.06 |05.24.06| 06.15.06 |06.22.06, 06.22.06
DeGabrielle, Donald J. |U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX N/A 02.13.06 N/A | 03.09.06 [03.13.06] 03.13.06
Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 02.08.06 |05.02.06; 05.25.06 ,06.19.06] 06.19.06
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit N/A 02.08.06
Tamargo, Mauricio J. |Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06; 02.06.06 N/A 03.09.06 |03.13.06] 03.13.06
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06| 01.31.06 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 [03.31.06{ 03.31.06
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Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ N/A | 01.25.06 |
Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 01.25.06 |05.09.06| 05.11.06 |05.26.06; 05.26.06
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne |U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut N/A 01.25.06
S | Bumb, Renee Marie  |U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A | 01.25.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 |06.06.06| 06.06.06
- Chagares, Michael A. | U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 01.25.06 | 03.14.06| 03.30.06 |04.04.06| 04.04.06
Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A 01.25.06 |03.29.06) 04.27.06 105.04.06] 05.04.06
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA N/A 01.25.06 |03.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.04.06; 05.04.06
Guilford, Andrew J.  |U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 01.25.06 |05.24.06| 06.08.06 [06.22.06| 06.22.06
Hillman, Noel LawerendU.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A 01.25.06 | 04.25.06) 05.04.06 {06.08.06| 06.08.06
5 - Miller, Gray Hampton |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Texas . N/A | 01.25.06 |03.14.06| 03.30.06 |04.25.06| 04.25.06
Wigenton, Susan Davis |U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey N/A | 01.25.06 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 |05.26.06; 05.26.06
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, Dol 12.19.05| 12.20.05 !03.14.06| 03.30.06 [03.31.06! 03.31.06
) Barrett, Michael Ryan |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio N/A 12.16.05 |03.29.06| 04.27.06 |05.01.06] 05.01.06
Lloyd, Reginald 1. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina N/A 12.16.05 N/A 02.16.06 {02.17.06] 02.17.06
Smith, Norman Randy  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 12.16.05 | 03.01.06| 05.04.06
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York N/A 12.15.05 N/A | 03.02.06 [03.13.06; 03.13.06
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 12.15.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 [03.16.06; 03.16.06
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph |U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota N/A 12.14.05 |03.01.06| 03.30.06 [04.26.06| 04.26.06
Zouhary, Jack U.8S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio N/A 12.14.05 |02.15.06| 03.02.06 {03.16.06/ 03.16.06
Gordon, Leo Maury  {Judge, United States Court of International Trade N/A 11.10.05 | 02.07.06| 02.16.06 [03.13.06] 03.13.06
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ [11.09.05] 11.10.05 N/A | 02.16.06 |02.17.06; 02.17.06
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05] 11.10.05 101.09.06| 01.24.06 |01.31.06] 01.31.06
Delgado-Colon, Aida | U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 10.25.05 | 02.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.06.06] 03.06.06
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05] 10.21.05 |02.15.06| 03.16.06 |03.16.06| 03.16.06
(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) |McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05] 11.09.05 |02.02.06] 02.16.06 103.16.06] 03.16.06 |
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas|U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY N/A 10.07.05 | 11.01.05] 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Withdrawn on 10.28.05)  |Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05| 10.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06)  |Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A | 09.29.05 N/A N/A - N/A N/A
Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA N/A 09.28.05 |{02.07.06| 02.16.06 103.06.06, 03.06.06
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05| 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Johnston, Thomas E. |U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV N/A 09.28.05 |02.07.06| 02.16.06 |03.06.06/ 03.06.06
Kendall, Virginia Mary|U.S. District Judge for the N. District of IL N/A 09.28.05 |11.15.05| 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL N/A 09.28.05 | 11.15.05] 11.17.05 {12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ N/A 09.19.05
Van Tatenhove, Gregory |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY N/A 09.13.05 |11.01.05} 11.17.05 {12.21.05] 12.21.05
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05, 09.06.05 |09.12.05| 09.22.05 |09.29.05| 09.29.05
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05/ 09.06.05 | 10.18.05| 11.17.05 {12.21.05] 12.21.05
(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) |Barnett, Thomas O. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05] 09.06.05 |10.06.05| 11.03.05 [02.10.06| 02.10.06
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05; 07.29.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mattice, Harry Sandlin |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05! 07.28.05 |09.29.05| 10.20.05 |10.24.05] 10.24.05
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05! 07.28.05 ]11.01.05) 11.17.05 |12.21.05] 12.21.05
Burgess, Timothy M. |U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05| 07.28.05 [11.01.05| 11.17.05 |12.21.05| 12.21.05
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(Recess Appomtment 04 19. 06) O Gara, James F. X. Deputy Dxrector Supply Reductlon ‘National Drug Control Polxcy 07.28.05| 07.28.05 1]10.18.05 N/A N/A N/A ]
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05) 06.29.05 |10.18.05| 11.07.05

Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ N/A 06.30.05 N/A | 07.28.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
~_ (Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ ~ 106.23.05 06.23.05 | 10.06.05 11.03.05 | N/A | _N/A
Swaim, Peter Manson |U.S. Marshal for the S. District of Indiana, DOJ o N/A 06.23.05 N/A 07.28.05 [07.29.05] 07.29.05
{Withdrawn on 10.07.05) | Flanigan, Timothy E. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ N/A 06.20.05 107.26.05| N/A N/A N/A
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen |Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05, 06.20.05 |10.06.05] 11.03.05 |11.10.05] 11.10.05
Kim, Wan J. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05| 06.16.05 | 10.06.05| 11.03.05 |11.04.05] 11.04.05
Sweeney, Margaret S. |Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims N/A 06.14.05 109.29.05! 10.20.05 [10.21.05] 10.21.05
- |Wheeler, Thomas Craig Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims N/A 06.14.05 | 09.29.05} 10.20.05 {10.21.05| 10.21.05
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Prlvacy “and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05, 09.28.05 |11.08.05| 02.16.06 [02.17.06] 02.17.06
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board [06.10.05] 09.28.05 | 11.08.05| 02.16.06 |02.17.06] 02.17.06
B Smoak, John Richard |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Florida | N/A | 06.08.05 |09.29.05| 10.20.05 |10.27.05| 10.27.05
Wainstein, Kenneth L. |U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia N/A 06.08.05 N/A | 09.08.05 |10.07.05] 10.07.05
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05| 05.23.05 N/A 06.30.05 107.01.05, 07.01.05
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05] 05.13.05 N/A 06.30.05 |07.01.05] 07.01.05
Hanaway, Catherine L. |U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 04.28.05| 04.28.05 N/A 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05| 04.04.05 |05.12.05| 06.16.05 [07.28.05] 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 03.29.05] 04.04.05 |05.12.05| 06.16.05 | N/A | NA
Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ - ]03.29.05] 04.04.05 |05.12.05] 05.26.05 [06.08.05| 06.08.05
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05| 03.14.05 [04.27.05| 05.26.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
Sandoval, Brian Edwar¢U.S. District Judge, Nevada - 03.01.05] 03.01.05 |09.29.05| 10.20.05 {10.24.05| 10.24.05
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05, 02.17.05 N/A | 05.26.05 106.08.05] 06.08.05 |
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05] 02.17.05 N/A | 05.26.05 |06.08.05; 06.08.05
Boyle, Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 06.16.05 B
Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit o 02.14.05 02.14.05 | N/A | 04.21.05 |06.08.05 06.08.05
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 | N/A | 05.26.05 |06.09.05| 06.09.05
Griffith, Thomas B. U.8. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |03.08.05| 04.14.05 |06.14.05| 06.14.05
Haynes, William James |U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |07.11.06
(Returned on 12.22.05) Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
McKeague, David W. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A | 05.26.05 106.09.05| 06.09.05
Myers, William Gerry  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 {03.01.05] 03.17.05
Neilson, Susan Bieke |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A 10.20.05 10.27.05] 10.27.05
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A | 04.21.05 |05.25.05] 05.25.05
Pryor, William H. U.8S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05| 02.14.05 N/A | 05.12.05 |06.09.05! 06.09.05
(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) |Saad, Henry W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05, 02.14.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC - 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |03.03.05| 04.14.05 |04.28.05| 04.28.05
Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI ) 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |05.02.06| 05.11.06 {06.08.06| 06.08.06
Crotty, Paul A. ___|U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05] 02.14.05 N/A | 03.17.05 |04.11.05] 04.11.05
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 103.03.05| 04.14.05 104.28.05| 04.28.05
Ludington, Thomas L. |U.S. District Judge for the E. District of Ml 02.14.05] 02.14.05 |05.02.06] 05.11.06 [06.08.06, 06.08.06
(Withdrawn on 03.30.06)  |Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05| 02.14.05 | N/A N/A N/A N/A
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Seabrlght J Mlchae] U S Dlstnct Judge for the District of HI - 02.14. 05 02.14.05 N/A | 03.17.05 |04.27.05] 04.27.05
Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.051 02.14.05 |04.25.06| 05.04.06 [06.08.06| 06.08.06
Shappert, Gretchen C.F|U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 N/A 05.26.05 |06.08.05| 06.08.05
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02. 14.05} 02.14.05
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Gonzales, Alberto R. | Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |01.06.05] 01.26.05 {2.1-3.05| 02.03.05
l
Rules and Administration ~ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NA | 02.10.06
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A 02.10.06
_ |Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) | NA | 021006
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. ~ |Federal Election Commission (FEC) o 12.16.05 12.16.05 | R
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Spakovsky, Hans Von  |F ederal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05 i
Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05] 07.21.05 N/A 07.28.05 |07.28.05, 07.28.05
SmallBusiness =~ Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06] 04.25.06 |06.21.06| 06.29.06 |06.29.06] 06.29.06
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05] 06.28.05 |03.01.06| 03.09.06 103.31.06; 03.31.06
Veterans Affairs. < Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06
Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06; 05.24.06
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs {03.30.06; 03.30.06 N/A 04.27.06 {06.29.06, 06.29.06
*QOpfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05; 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 {11.10.05] 11.10.05
{Withdrawn on 12.13.05)  {Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs  [08.23.05] 09.06.05 109.29.05| 10.18.05 | N/A N/A
. ~__|Mondello, Lisette M. | Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05| 09.06.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 110.26.05| 10.26.05
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05 07.29.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 [10.26.05] 10.26.05
Henke, Robert Joseph |Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs N/A 07.29.05 |09.29.05| 10.18.05 |10.26.05| 10.26.05
o *Ciccolella, Charles S. | Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL  105.17.05! 05.17.05 | 07.14.05| 07.28.05 107.29.05| 07.29.05
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05] 05.09.05 |07.14.05| 07.28.05 |07.29.05] 07.29.05
Perlin, Jonathan Brian |Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05| 02.18.05 |04.07.05| 04.26.05 04.28.05{ 04.28.05
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05] 01.04.05 |01.24.05| 01.24.05 ]01.26.05] 01.26.05
Intelligence =~ Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06] 06.12.06
Hayden, Gen. Michael |Director, CIA 05.08.06; 05.08.06 |05.18.06! 05.23.06 [05.26.06| 05.26.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.16.06| 06.22.06
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06; 03.15.06
Powell, Benjamin A. |General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence N/A 02.10.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chief Information Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05| 09.08.05 |11.17.05| 11.17.05 |12.17.05] 12.17.05
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 |07.21.05| 07.26.05 |07.28.05| 07.28.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence  {06.09.05]  06.09.05 | 07.19.05| 07.26.05 104.06.06| 04.06.06
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05) 05.16.05 ]06.16.05| 07.26.05 |07.28.05, 07.28.05
Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05] 04.11.05 | 04.14.05| 04.14.05 {04.21.05] 04.21.05
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|Neng)0nte, John D. IDlrector ofNat10nal Intelhgence }02 17.05 03.17.05 | 04.12.05 l 04.14.05 [04.21.05| 04.21.05




Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.)

(

CNomma’uons with an asterlsk (*) have been referred to more than one Commrttee )

 Committee . ‘ Position ' ' Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed|
A ] ‘culture, Nutrition, & Forestry Knlght Bruce L. Under Secretary Marketmg and Regulatory Programs USDA 06.29.06] 06.29.06 0
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Montanez-Johner, Nancy  |Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06] 06.16.06
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
B Conway-Welch, Colleen |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Yarington, C. Thomas  |Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06| 06.06.06
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06| 06.05.06 |07.18.06
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06] 05.11.06 |07.18.06 "
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06| 04.24.06 |07.18.06
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06| 02.06.06 {07.18.06
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD N/A 09.19.05
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05)  |Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05, 01.24.05 N/A 07.28.05
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairrj06.29.05| 06.29.05 N/A 10.27.05
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05] 01.24.05 N/A 12.19.05
Bankmg, Housmg a:nd Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06;, 07.21.06
 Urban Affairs k  ~ Padilla, Christopher A. | Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06| 07.13.06
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06; 06.29.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06 |
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06] 06.29.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 |07.12.06; 07.19.06
Grandmaison, J. Joseph |Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06] 06.26.06 {07.12.06| 07.19.06
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06] 06.16.06 |07.12.06| 07.19.06
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06] 02.13.06 |05.16.06, 07.19.06
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06] 01.18.06 |03.14.06| 06.29.06
. ;;IMcMillin, StephenS.  |Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06| 06.12.06
\ : _ Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06] 07.21.06
ran portatmn . Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06| 07.13.06
Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06| 06.29.06
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
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Pryor Dav1d H |Corporat10n for Public Broadcastmg 06 20.06/ 06.26.06
Sumwalt, Robert L. IMember, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06
Nottingham, Charles D. |Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06; 06.05.06
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.061 06.05.06
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06], 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06] 05.16.06 |06.08.06] 07.19.06
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06, 05.16.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC  [05.01.06, 05.01.06
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06, 04.25.06
S _|Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB B |04.13.06]  04.24.06 | 06.08.06| 07.19.06
Sosa, Enr1que J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) N/A 02.10.06
o Steinberg, Andrew | Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06] 02.10.06 |06.08.06| 07.19.06 | o
(Recess Appomtment 01.04. 06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05. 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Energy and NaturalResources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06! 07.21.06
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06/ 06.12.06 |07.20.06
- Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06] 05.16.06 | 07.20.06
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol - 05.03.06] 05.03.06 |07.20.06
Bernhardt, David Longly | Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05| 11.18.05 [03.09.06; 03.15.06
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06| 07.18.06
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06] 07.18.06
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board  |06.20.06] 06.26.06
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board |06.20.06] 06.26.06
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA  03.27.06] 03.27.06 |05.17.06| 05.23.06
- Wehrum, William L. | Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06! 02.27.06 |04.05.06| 04.26.06 .
Butler, Michael  |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05, 01.24.05 | 04.06.05| 04.13.05
Rappoport, D. Michael |Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05) 01.24.05 |04.06.05| 04.13.05
Finance _Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06] 05.09.06 | 07.13.06
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06| 05.01.06
Hammond, Donald V.  Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06; 05.01.06
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06. 05.01.06
| Wince-Smith, Deborah |Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06; 05.01.06
|Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05| 11.17.05 ?
{(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  {Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05. 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05; 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 111.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05| 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06)  |Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A N/A
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(Recess Appomtment 04.19. 06) Savmg, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust Fed. Hospxtal Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05] 11.07.05 N/A N/A N/A i N/A
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05] 09.06.05 J_
Brown, Jeffrey Robert  |Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05, 01.04.05 |12.14.05 l
ForeignRelations ~ Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID ~ 107.20.06] 07.21.06 i
Ourisman, Mary Martin |Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06; 07.21.06
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06] 07.21.06
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06, 07.18.06
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06, 07.18.06 |
i __ |Graber, Richard ‘|Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State - 07.13.06; 07.13.06 | j o
Paulson Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06, 07.12.06 !
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06| 07.12.06
L _|Paulson, Henry M.~ |U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank ~~ 107.11.06] 07.12.06 ) - B
Paulson, Henry M. 'U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06] 07.12.06 )
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06) 07.12.06
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06| 07.13.06
Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State ~107.11.06) 07.12.06 ]
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06] 07.12.06
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06] 06.29.06 !
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius ~ 06.06.06] 06.06.06 L
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06, 05.23.06 |06.28.06
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06] 05.11.06 107.17.06
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06] 05.01.06 P
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06] 04.05.06 |05.10.06] 06.29.06 !
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NA 02.10.06 I
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation ~ N/A 021006 | R
Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation N/A 02.10.06
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State N/A 02.10.06
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05] 10.17.05 i ]
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) | Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State N/A 09.19.05 {07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05)  {Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State N/A 09.19.05 |07.27.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Sauerbrey, Elien R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05| 05.06.05 |10.25.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06)  |Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05] 07.25.05 |09.19.05| 10.25.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05)  |Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05] 02.14.05
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05| 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. |Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05] 01.24.05
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey  |Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05, 01.24.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) }Hogan, Nadina lMember, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05] 01.24.05




o Commites. w0 ]Intentmmated Hearing. Reported  Floor Confirmed]
|
HELP  Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06] 07.21.06 |
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06/ 07.18.06 i
o Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06.  06.28.06 i
Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06| 06.28.06
Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06] 06.28.06
Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06; 06.28.06
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 \
- Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation ~106.22.06] 06.26.06 |
Kidde, john E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06, 06.26.06 i
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06| 06.26.06
I |Abbott, MarkR. ~ National Science Board, NSF .. |061506 06.1606 | |
) Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06; 06.16.06
Galloway, Patricia | National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
__{Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Thompson, Richard F.  |{National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06, 06.16.06
- Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
e Piccolomini, Manfredi  |National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
B Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06] 06.16.06
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06| 06.16.06
. ~ Dougherty, Elizabeth  |Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06] 05.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
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
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06| 05.08.06 N/A 07.19.06
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06! 05.05.06
B Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06, 05.05.06
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06] 05.05.06
Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06; 05.05.06
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education . ~104.25.06] 04.25.06 N/A 07.19.06
o Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06] 03.27.06 N/A | 07.19.06
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06| 03.27.06 |




coCommiee . Name 0 “ ~Intent Nominated THearing Reported Floor Confirmed.
Hoglander Harry Member Natlonal Med1at1on Board 03.27.061 03.27.06 NA 07.19.06

~ |von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06' 03.15.06 -
Kirsanow, Peter N. 'Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A ¢ 02.10.06
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A - 02.10.06
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board N/A | 02.10.06
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NA | 02.10.06
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board N/A | 02.10.06
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS N/A | 02.10.06
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06] 01.31.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Goldsmith, Stephen  |Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS - 12.19.05_107 12.20.05 J L
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Klrsanow Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.051 11.17.05 |
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05; 10.06.05 !
VanRest,Judy ~ |Member, United States Institute of Peace ~]10.06.05 10.06.05 | | l o
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) |Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board ’ N/A 09.19.05
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05) 09.15.05 |01.31.06| 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05] 07.27.05 N/A 10.19.05 | N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05, 07.21.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05! 06.29.05
Holen, Arlene o Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.05] 05.23.05 N/A. 03.08.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) | Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05, 04.27.05
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 03.29.05| 04.04.05
Homeland Securityand  McMillin, Stephen S. [ Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06] 06.12.06 |07.13.06
Govemmental A’ffams  Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06! 06.06.06
|Blackburne-Rigsby, Anna | Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05‘25.06F05' 25.06 |07.11.06
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06] 05.25.06 |07.11.06
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06, 05.09.06 |06.28.06
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06] 04.24.06 | 06.20.06
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Tobin, Katherine C. Govemor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06] 03.02.06 |06.28.06
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS N/A 02.10.06
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06; 01.25.06
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court N/A 11.09.05 “
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05] 11.07.05 |03.31.06| 05.02.06
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) |Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05, 07.14.05 | 12.08.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | *Myers, Julie L. | Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05] 06.29.05 |09.15.05| 10.07.05 ]
Anderson, Jennifer M. | Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05| 02.14.05 |07.11.06
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05] 01.24.05
\ ]
Judiciary _ Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA N/A | 07.13.06
ﬁAOl Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH N/A 07.13.06




 Committee  Name o  Position  Intent Nominated Hearmg Reported _Floor ' Confirmed|
Kezsler Peter D. u.s. C1rcu1t Judge for the DC Circuit N/A 06.29.06 | ;_
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV N/A 06.28.06 i
Donohue, Mary O. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY N/A 06.28.06 |
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of lowa N/A | 0628.06 o
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Mlchlgan N/A 06.28.06
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Kethledge, Raymond M. |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Livingston, Debra Ann  {U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06
- ) Murphy, Stephen Joseph  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit N/A 06.28.06 I
Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan N/A 06.28.06 i o
Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia N/A 06.12.06 ’ '
] ________|Acosta, R. Alexander  |U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL, N/A | 06.09.06 ~ ]
Eid, Troy A. U.s. Attorney for the District of CO N/A 06.09.06
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of 1llinois N/A 06.09.06 B
Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC N/A 06.09.06
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV N/A 06.09.06
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida N/A 06.06.06
o o Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. Districcof MS B N/A 06.06.06 |
Frizzell, Gregory Kent |U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK N/A 06.07.06
Moore, Kimberly Ann  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit N/A 05.18.06 | 06.28.06 J
Besosa, Francisco Augusto |U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico N/A 05.16.06 | -
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA N/A 05.04.06
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit N/A 05.04.06 | 06.15.06| 07.13.06
o Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances jJudge for the District Court of Guam - N/A 04.25.06 |07.11.06
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California N/A 04.24.06
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. |Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06] 03.13.06 |05.02.06| 06.15.06
B ) Wallace, Michael B.  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit N/A 02.08.06
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ N/A 01.25.06 07.20.06
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne |U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut N/A 01.25.06
Smith, Norman Randy  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit N/A 12.16.05 |03.01.06] 05.04.06
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05)  |Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ N/A 09.19.05
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) |O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05| 07.28.05 |10.18.05 N/A N/A N/A
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |*Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05, 06.29.05 }10.18.05]| 11.07.05
Boyle,Terrence W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 103.03.05| 06.16.05
Haynes, William James |U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05] 02.14.05 | 07.11.06
Myers, William Gerry  |U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit - 02.14.05] 02.14.05 [03.01.05; 03.17.05 N
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05, 02.14.05
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ [01.24.05] 01.24.05
Rules and Administration ~ Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) L Na ] 021006 1 B
| Walther, Steven T. |Federal Election Commission (FEC) N/A | 02.10.06 |




- . , .. _ Position _ Intent Nommated”  Hearing Reported  Floor Confirmed

- - Spakovsky 'Hans Von Federal Electlon Comrmsswn (FEC) N/A 02.10.06

Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  {Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05 : ~
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) | Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05| 12.16.05 Y
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06)  |Spakovsky, Hans Von  |Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05] 12.16.05
Small Business . None.

|
Veterans' Affairs, ~ Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06; 06.26.06
I |Dunne, Patrick ___|Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA [05.24.06| 05.24.06 _
Intélﬁgénce ~_ Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06] 06.12.06 T

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. | Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06/ 03.13.06 |05.1 §Q6‘ 06.22.06

b RJZZO 0, John A.

IGeneral Counsel, CIA

103.15.06] 03.15.06

|




